eDirectory User Manual V.5





About the Manual

This Manual provides a complete understanding of the eDirectory software application. The Site Managers manage Member accounts, prepare product listing specifications, handle E-mails, adjust pricing, manage site content and the photo gallery [where Members can upload trailer videos/photos of products and services], define events, promotions, and ad banners. This process allows members to advertise their products and services simply and conveniently.

To view help on a particular topic, click <u>Table of Contents</u>.



Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	8
USER TYPE	
Member [Member / Member]	9
Login1	0
SITE MANAGER HOME PAGE 1	.1
Right panel1	
Left Panel1	
HOME1	.3
ToDoItems1	
SITE MANAGER SETTINGS1	
General1	
E-mail1	
Administrator E-mail1	
General E-mail1	
Specific E-mail1	
Ratings1	
Ratings1	
Designations1	
Pricing2	
Listing Default Prices2	
Event Default Prices 2	
Banner Default Prices 2	
Classifieds Default prices2	
Article Default Prices2	
Invoice	
Import Settings2	
E-MAIL NOTIFICATIONS	
Edit E-mail notifications2	
SITE CONTENT	
General2	
Edit Header Content	
Custom	
Add Custom Web Page	
Edit Custom Page	
Listing	
Edit Listing Name	
Edit Listing Level Advertisements	
Event	
Edit Event Name	
Edit Event Level Advertisement	
Banner	
Edit Banner Content	
Edit Banner Type Advertisements	
Classifieds Content	-3

• Directory

Edit Classified Content	.43
Edit Classifieds Level Advertisements	.44
Articles	.45
Edit Article Content	.46
Edit Articles Level Advertisements	.47
ACCOUNTS	.48
View Accounts Home	.49
View Accounts	. 50
Add Accounts	.51
Edit Accounts	. 52
Delete Accounts	. 52
LISTINGS	
Add Listings Level	
View Listings	
Edit Listings	
Add/Edit Photo Gallery	
Add Image	
Listing Preview	
View/Add Promotions	
View Listing Reports	
Transaction	
Manage Ratings	
Manage Categories	
Listings Categories	
Delete Listings	
PROMOTIONS	
View Promotions Home	
Promotions Home Page	
View Promotions	
Add Promotions	
Edit Promotions	
Delete Promotions	
EVENTS	
View Events	
Add Events	
Edit Events	
Delete Event	
Manage Categories (Events)	
Events Categories	
Add Category	
Add Sub-Category	
AD BANNERS	
View Ad Banners Home	
View Ad Banners	
Modify Banner Settings	
Add Ad Banners	
Edit Ad Banners	
Delete Ad Banners	-
View Ad Banner Traffic Reports	

• Directory

CLASSIFIEDS	.83
View Classifieds Level	. 83
Add Classifieds	. 83
Edit Classifieds	84
Edit/View Photo gallery	84
Preview Classifieds	
Manage Categories (Classified)	
Add Classified Category	
Add Classified Subcategory	
Edit Classified Image	
Edit Classified Category / Sub-category	
Delete Classified Category	
ARTICLES	
View Articles Level	
Add/Edit Photo Gallery	
Add Articles	
Edit Articles	
Add/Edit Photo gallery	
Add Image	
Edit Image	
Manage Categories (Articles)	
Add Article Category	
Add Article Subcategory	
Edit Article Category	
Delete Article Category	
Delete Article	
RATINGS	
View Ratings	
Edit Ratings	
Approve Status	
Delete Ratings	
TRANSACTION HISTORY	
Transaction History (Summary)	
Transaction History (View)	
Export Payments Records	
Export Data	
CREATE AN INVOICE	
Add a New Invoice	
Edit an Invoice	
View Invoice	
Send Invoice	
Payment Received	
INVOICE HISTORY	
Change Status	
•	
View Account View Invoice History	
Export Payment Records	
GOOGLE SETTINGS	
DISCOUNT CODES	
	T01

• Directory

Add Discount Codes	
Edit Discount Codes	
Delete Discount Codes	109
Status of Discount Codes	109
CATEGORIES	109
LOCATIONS	110
Add Country	111
Edit Country	111
Delete Country	111
Add States	112
Edit State	113
Delete State	113
Add Cities	114
Edit Cities	115
Delete Cities	115
EXPORT DATA	
IMPORT LISTINGS	117
Import Listing Data	117
Import Log	117
Import Settings	
SIGN UP AS NEW MEMBER	119
Step 1 – Order	121
Step 2 – Payment	124
Pay by Credit Card	
Step 3 – Place Order and Continue	126
Listing Approval	
ADVERTISING BY MEMBER	129
LISTING	130
Add Listing	
Manage Listings	
PROMOTIONS	
Add Promotion	
Manage Promotions	
EVENTS	
Add Events	
Manage Events	
Manage Billing	
BANNERS	
Add Banners	
Manage Banners	
Note	
CLASSIFIEDS	
Add Classifieds	
Manage Classifieds	
ARTICLES	
Add Articles	
Manage Articles	
CHECK OUT	
Make Your Payment	139



FREE ITEMS	
TRANSACTION HISTORY	
INVOICE HISTORY	
HOME PAGE	
Search by keyword	
BUSINESSES	
Search Business	
By Location	
By Zip code	
FVENTS	
CLASSIFIEDS	
ARTICLES	
Search Articles	
COUPONS	
ADVERTISE WITH US	
CONTACT US	148



INTRODUCTION

The eDirectory software allows for the creation of an on-line web-enabled electronic store/site. The Members can sign up for an account, feature their own products, set their own Photo gallery/video gallery, make payments, reactivate expired accounts, view ratings and comments from end users regarding their products and services. Most importantly, sell products through an easy online Directory. eDirectory is easy-to-use and simple to setup, which makes it easy to list, sell and complete transactions online, anytime and anywhere.

The items, which allow for the managing of all activities within eDirectory, are listed below.

- Listing as Member
- Feature their products
- Present banners
- Feature events
- Manage Articles
- Pay subscriptions
- E-mail Notifications
- Advertise products through photos/videos
- Conduct Promotions

eDirectory allow members to advertise their products and services. Following are some of the important features of the eDirectory software:

- Simple tools for managing different products and services
- Availability and use of pre-designed templates
- Member Listing sign-up process
- Introducing interesting features like banners, ads, events, articles and promotions
- Secure transactions with their accounts
- Instant online help



USER TYPE

eDirectory has three types of users -

- 1. Site Manager
- 2. Member
- 3. Customer

Site Manager

The Site Manager handles the complete application and has full privilege to access the entire system.

Member [Member / Member]

Members register in eDirectory for promoting their products, pay subscriptions and sell products to customers.

Customer

The customer purchases the product(s) from the Directory. The payment is made and the goods are delivered based on agreed terms between the seller and the buyer.



Login

This screen allows Site Managers to access the administrative module within eDirectory. When they enter the system, this is the first screen that appears asking the user to enter their Username and password to authenticate their access.

.og In	
	Username: sitemgr
	Password:
	Log me in Automatically
	Log In
	Test Password: abc123

Login Page

In the **Username** box, type your Login ID. In the **Password** box, type in your password. Passwords *are* case sensitive.

Click Login.



If the Site Manager wants the application to remember his username and password, check the *Log Me in Automatically* box.

Note

Login credentials are required for the Site Manager and Members.

Once the Site Manager has successfully logged in, they need to enter the online store, which opens in the Home page.



SITE MANAGER HOME PAGE

This is the first page that appears when the Site Manager logs into the application.

• EDirectory	5.1.01	Home	Settings	E-Mail Notifications	Site Content	Logou
Options	Welcome to the Site Manager					
Accounts						_
▶ Listings	Tip: Renewal				and the start start	
Promotions	Keep an eye out for expired listing	s, so you can	send e-mai	is to your advertiser to	renew their listin	igs.
▶ Events *	To Do Items					Done
Ad Banners *	Set pricing information					
Classifieds *	Setup email notifications					Г
Articles *						
▶ Ratings	Setup site content					
	Setup google ads					Г
Transaction History	Setup google maps					

Home Page

The Home page displays two panels:

- <u>Right Panel</u> [Welcome to the Site Manager]
- Left Panel [Options]

Right panel

The links enable the Site Managers to set the options for members:

- ➢ <u>Home</u>
- Site Manager Settings
- E-mail Notifications
- Site Content

Left Panel

The Left panel provides a link to different options that Members can view when they have logged in with their own Login IDs. These include:

- <u>Accounts</u>
- <u>Listings</u>
- Promotions
- Events
- Ad Banners
- <u>Classifieds</u>
- <u>Articles</u>
- <u>Ratings</u>



- Transaction History
- <u>Create an Invoice</u>
- Invoice History
- Google Settings
- Discount Codes
- <u>Categories</u>
- Locations
- Export Data
- Import Listings



HOME

When the Site Manager clicks the Home link, the <u>Home Page</u> will be displayed. The Home Page will show a detailed view of To Do Items.

To Do Items

The information within the **To Do Items** allows the Site Manager to manage all administrative functions.

All the tasks of the Site Manager are explicitly defined in this page. It shows a list of events, featured listings, banners that have been approved or may be pending approval from the Site Manager.



To Do Items

Through **To Do Items**, the Site Manager can access and manage data in eDirectory. These items include payments received, pending payments, total invoices, outstanding invoices, expired listings, activated accounts and expired accounts. You can also activate listings, banners, advertisements, events, classifieds, approve ratings, set-up E-mail notifications, set-up Google maps and Google-analytics.



Clicking on any of these links takes the Site Manager to the corresponding section from where he can perform the necessary action or see the latest transactions. E.g. Clicking **Payments Received** takes the Site Manager to the Transaction History page.

Back	History	Search	Ехро	rt Payment Records				
	For	und 312 reco	rds Sh	owing page 1 of 32 pages	Go to page:			
				🔍 View				
Id		Statu	5	Date	Amount	Account	System	
MAN_466	51D4F06B6D	D Comp	leted	06/02/2007 16:37:04	100.00 (USD)	demo	manual	C
FREE_46	61ADDB9000	D2 COMP	LETED	06/02/2007 13:50:19	0.00	demo	(free)	C
FREE_46	61ADA07C84	D COMF	LETED	06/02/2007 13:49:20	0.00	demo	(free)	C
MAN_466	506CFB7C84	B Comp	leted	06/01/2007 15:01:15	100.00 (USD)	demo	manual	C
MAN_466	506CE981884	Comp	leted	06/01/2007 15:00:57	100.00 (USD)	demo	manual	C
FREE_46	6041893F7BF	COMF	LETED	06/01/2007 11:55:53	0.00	asas	(free)	C
MAN_465	5FF3FB6B6D9	Comp	leted	06/01/2007 06:24:59	100.00 (USD)	charles	manual	C
MAN_465	5FEA900753F	Comp	leted	06/01/2007 05:44:48	500.00 (USD)	demo	manual	C
5075084	23	Appro	ived	05/31/2007 15:09:39	200.00 (USD)	richard	creditcard	C
MAN_465	5D4144AAFD	E Comp	leted	05/30/2007 05:17:56	50.00 (USD)	Darryl	manual	C

E.g. Transaction History



SITE MANAGER SETTINGS

The following sections allows the Site Manager to configure eDirectory settings:

- <u>General</u>
- <u>E-mail</u>
- <u>Ratings</u>
- Designations
- <u>Pricing</u>
- <u>Invoice</u>
- Import

General

The General Page will allow the Site Manager to change his login ID or password.

General	E-Mail	Ratings	Designations	Pricing	Invoice	Import
Change L	ogin Settin	gs				
		sername: s Password:	itemgr			
	etype New F	accword.				

Change Login Settings

- (i) Enter the Login ID of the Site Manager in Username box.
- (ii) Enter New Password for the Site Manager login into the New Password box.
- (iii) Enter the New Password again in *Retype New Password*, for further confirmation.

Click **Submit** to change the Login ID and password of the Site Manager.

Submit

E-mail

Click the E-mail tab under the menu <u>Site Manager Settings</u>. This section allows the Site Manager to configure the E-mail accounts for general and specific sections.



Administrator E-mail

The first section shows the Administrator E-mail settings.

	iger Sett					
General	E-Mail	Ratings	Designations	Pricing	Invoice	Impor
deneral	L-Han	Katings	Designations	Friding	Invoice	Impo
	ator E-Mai	8				

Administrator E-mail Setting

General E-mail

The second section shows the General E-mail section that can be configured by the Site Manager to receive general E-mail notifications.

▶ General E-Mail		
General	E-Mail:	
*E-Mail:	info@edirectory.com	
	Send e-mail notification on this email account.	

General E-mail Setting

The Site Manager can select the *Send E-mail notification on this E-mail account* to automatically receive E-mails on important events.

Specific E-mail

The third section shows specific E-mail address bars, under different headings, which include events, banners, classifieds, accounts etc. These E-mail IDs are set by the Site Manager and used to receive e-mails from members and visitors to the directory. The Site Manager sets these e-mails if they want specific e-mail addresses to receive information when specific actions occur. For example, the Site Manager can request that a specific e-mail address can receive notice when a new listing is added.



• Specific E	-Mail
	Listing Add / Update
	E-Mail:
	Event Add / Update
	E-Mail:
	Banner Add / Update
	E-Mail:
	Classified Add / Update
	E-Mail:
	Article Add / Update
	E-Mail:

Specific E-mail Setting

Once the E-mail ID details are entered, click **Submit** at the end of the page.



Ratings

Ratings

The first section with the sub-heading *Ratings* allows the Site Manager to enable ratings for the Directory. This will allow the customers to evaluate and give ratings to various products and services that they come across in the Directory.



This is how a rating looks in eDirectory.

		print add to qui	ok list em ail to friend			
TECHN	DWLEDGE	TECHNOWLEDGE is an information technology service provider, focussing on providing end to end solutions while the concept of delivering customized business solutions remains at the heart of our oper w: http://www.technowledge.co.za e: chardip@technowledge.co.za				
	(0 reviews) Rate it	* * * *				
Name:	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Comment Title:				

Options

The second section shows the sub-heading *Options*. This allows the Site Manager to activate two options.

The first option ensures the Site Manager must approve rating comments by the customer before it gets published on the site.

The second option makes it necessary for the customer to provide his name and Email address while he rates a product or service.



General	E-Mail	Ratings	Designations	Pricing	Invoice	Import
Ratings						
		L	Check this box to	enable rat	ings for listin	gs.
Options			Su	ıbmit		
		E	efore a commen			
			🗌 Sitemgr must	approve the	comment	
			🔽 Author must f	ill out name ·	and e-mail	
			Su	ıbmit		

Click **Submit** to update these options.



Designations

This option allows the Site Manager to maintain certain attributes that can be mapped to a listing.

eDirea	tory [™]	
▶ Listing Designations (98px x 35px) (JPG or GIF)	_	
listing as "Editor's Choice", yo can also give members acces	ı can upload your own icon, and mark	roperties. For example, if you want to n < the listings you wish to display the ico es by checking the box. For example yo ngs.
Nam	e 1: Best Service	
Best Service Fi	e 1:	Browse
	deleteListing accounts can select this do	esignation
Nam	e 2: Editor's Choice	
Editor's Choice	e 2:	Browse
N Editor's Choice	🗵 delete	
	📕 Listing accounts can select this de	esignation
Nam	e 3: Best Value	
(Da	e 3:	Browse
Best Value	e J. 🛛 delete	
	☑ Listing accounts can select this de	esignation

Listing Designation

The Site Manager needs to select the "Listing accounts can select this designation" box to make this option available to Members.

This is how a designation appears.



E.g. Designation in eDirectory

Click **Submit** to save all changes.





Pricing

This option allows the Site Manager to provide default pricing for various categories under different sections such as event, banner, classified, listing etc. The prices can be set for different levels too.

Listing Default Prices

The first section shows **Listing Default Prices**, where the Site Manager can set different levels of default pricing for listings.

	Price per year	# Categories Included	Extra Category price
Showcase:	99.00	3	5.00
Premium:	75.00	2	5.00
Basic:	50.00	1	5.00
Free:	0.00	1	5.00

Listing Default Prices

The Site Manager can set annual prices for listing levels for Members.

Price per Year – The Site Manager adds annual prices per listing levels to be paid by Members

Categories Included – The Site Manager adds standard categories per listing levels for which the member is charged annually

Extra Category Price – This price is paid by members in the event they add extra levels, in addition to the standard levels set by the Site Manager.

Click **Submit** to save the changes.



Event Default Prices

Event Default Prices		<i>0.</i>
		Price per year
	Showcase:	50.00
	Premium:	25.00
	Basic:	0.00

Event Default prices

The Site Manager needs to enter standard annual charges for three listing levels and click **Submit** to save the changes.

Banner Default Prices

	Price per year	Impressions per block	Price per block
Top:	150.00	1000	15.00
Bottom:	75.00	1000	0.00
Featured:	10.00	1000	10.00
Text Ad:	5.00	1000	5.00

Banner Default Prices

- (i) The Site Manager needs to enter the annual charges for all 4 levels
- (ii) Impressions per block allow the Site Manager to change the pricing based on volume of traffic that the site expects to receive. The more traffic that the site expects, the more the Site Manager can charge.
- (iii) The Site Manager also sets the price for each of these blocks for the banner.

Note:

An *impression* is when a banner is displayed. So every time a page loads and a banner is displayed, that is one impression. An Impression block is a group of impressions – normally people sell them in blocks of 1000 (also called CPM)



Classifieds Default prices

Classified Default Prices	50 ⁴	
Showcase:	30.00	Price per 30 days
Premium:	15.00	Price per 30 days
Basic:	0.00	Price per 30 days
	Su	bmit
Classifieds D	efault Pric	es

The Site Manager needs to enter the monthly charges for 3 levels.



Article Default Prices

Article Default Prices				
	Article:	50.00		Price per year
			Submit	

Article Default Prices

The Site Manager needs to enter the annual charges for article subscription.

Invoice

This section allows the Site Manager to maintain the invoice details. The information is displayed to Members when an Invoice is generated.

The following eDirectory account information is displayed.

General	E-Mail	Ratings	Designations	Pricing	Invoice	Import	
Invoice In	formation	(Directory	account informa	tion)			
	Com	pany Name:	Your Company, Ir	10,			
Address: City:		123 Main Street					
		Arlington					
		State:	VA				
		Country:	USA				
		Zipcode:	22207				
		Phone:	703.880.6088				
		Fax:	703.880.6088				
		E-mail:	info@edirectory.co	om			
Invo	oice Logo (1)	80рх х 70рх):					Browse.
			Check this box to re	ERY S		e	



The Site Manager needs to enter company details and click **Submit** to save the changes.

Import Settings

Import Settings	
Import listings to the same account:	Г
Enable all imported listings as Active:	V
Default Level for imported Listings without level:	Showcase 💌
Submit	

Import Settings

(i) Check the *Import listings to the same account* box.

(**Note**: Sometimes the data provided is incomplete, so when data is missing, the Site Manager needs to create just one account and import all listings to that account, otherwise there will be unnecessary accounts). If the Site Manager does not want this option, the box should be left unchecked.

Check *Enable all imported listings as Active*, if the Site Manager wants the imported listings to be activated when a Member imports these listings. If the Site Manager does not want to enable this function, the box should be left un-checked.

(ii) Expand the dropdown list corresponding to *Default Level for imported Listings without level* to select a listing level that will serve as the default level for listings.

(**Note**: Generally, Listings to be imported do not have level info, so the Site Manager needs to assume one default level for all accounts).



E-MAIL NOTIFICATIONS

In this section the Site Manager can manage E-mail notifications for Members. The E-mails include reminders and notifications to members about their tasks.

Manage the e-mail notifications				
Found 14	records			
e e	dit			
Name	Туре	Status	Last Update	
30 day renewal reminder	Renewal	Active	12/05/2006	i
	Reminder	Houro	04:27pm	
7 day renewal reminder	Renewal	Active	12/06/2006	6
,	Reminder	1.00110	05:39pm	
1 day renewal reminder	Renewal	Active	02/13/2007	6
	Reminder	1.241.2	09:54am	
15 day renewal reminder	Renewal	Active	02/13/2007	-

E-mail Notifications

Type of E-mail notification will be stated in Manage E-mail notification page. The status of the E-mail will be defined as *Active* or *Inactive*.

Edit E-mail notifications

The Site Manager can make modifications in E-mail notifications by clicking **Edit**. The following page will be displayed:



• Back					
Automatic er	mail sent 1 da	y before account expirati	on date to remind listi	ng owners to renew their ac	count.
Disable e-mail:					
Content Type:	•	text	С	html	
Bcc:					
Subject:	Listing renev	val notification		(Click here for using	variables)
		Restore default messag	e: Html Te	×t	
Body:	Dear ACCOU			~	
		LISTING_TITLE" will expi			
	You can rene submitting a the link bello	ew immediately by loggin credit card payment thro w.	g in to your account a ugh the Payment are:	nd aby	
	DEFAULT_UP	L/members/billing/index	php		
	For further a	ssistance please contact	SITEMGR_EMAIL		
	Thank you fo	or being a member of the	Directory.		
	Regards,			~	

Edit E-mail Notifications

- (i) Disable a particular E-mail notification by checking **Disable E-mail** checkbox. Un-check to keep the function enabled.
- (ii) Specify a **content type** (text/HTML).
- (iii) Enter E-mail ID of those who should receive a **Bcc**.
- (iv) Enter the **Subject** of E-mail notification.
- (v) Choose **Restore Default Message**... This function allows the Site Manager to restore the text within the E-mail message template to its original system format before any changes were made.
- (vi) Edit changes in **Body text** of the E-mail, if required.

Click **Next** to preview E-mail notification format that will be sent. The following page will be displayed:



FROM:	info@edirectory.com
то:	john smith@user domain.com
	john_shirth@user_uohain.com
BCC:	
Subject:	Listing renewal notification
Dear John S	Smith,
Your listing	"John's Auto Repair" will expire in 1 days.
	new immediately by logging in to your account and submitting a payment through the Payment area by the link bellow.
http://www	v.demodirectory.com/members/billing/index.php
For further	assistance please contact info@edirectory.com
Thank you	for being a member of the Directory.

Preview E-mail Notifications

Click **Back** to return to previous page. Click **Save** to save the modifications.



SITE CONTENT

This option allows the Site Manager to manage content for the entire site. Using this option, the Site Manager can add/edit the content of all web pages.

The Site Manager can manage the following content:

- ➢ <u>General</u>
- > Custom
- ➢ Listing
- Event
- > Banner
- Classified
- > Article

General

Manage C	Content						-
General	Custom	Listing	Event*	Banne <mark>r*</mark>	Classified*	Article*	
				Found 5 recor	ds		
Name						Last Update	
Home Page						04/28/2007 03:26am	
Directory Re	esults					04/26/2007 11:50am	2
Terms of Us	e					12/09/2005 09:38am	1

General Content

From this page, the Site Manager can view/edit content of general web pages like Home Page, Terms of Use, Header, and Footer etc. For example, click on the Edit icon corresponding to the Home Page:



The Site Manager can view the contents in the HTML Editor. The content appears in the Directory as follows:

	Note: When adding	19 0.1 V		56 	1.00dStr		1	
Normal	🕺 🕨 🥵 📸							© 1
Costa Ri	ca in a click!							

Edit Home Page Content

When required, the Site Manager can make the necessary changes to the content and click **Save** to update the page content. The updated content appears in the Directory as follows:

НОМЕ	BUSINESSES	EVENTS	CLASSIFIEDS	ARTICLES	COUPONS	ADVERTIS
Search	by keyword	Costa Rica Featured	a in a click! Businesses			
Join Now	Search	ä			irkout)	offee
It's easy and	fastl Sign up!	The Pretties Beauty Parlo		ones Workout	Espre	SSO

Home Page as shown



Manage Co	ntent							
→ Home Page								
▶ Back								
	Note: When adding	a hyperlink in	the editor do	not forget to	add 'http://	" before the	e url.	
a m	X 🗈 🛋 📾		-			a 🙃		
Normal	ato ⊂l⊒ una unazo ▼ Times New							8
Costa	Rica in a click	Wake up	to the ma	nical wor	a			
Costa		wake up	to the ma	gical wor				

Edit Content page

.eD	irectory			yello	w flowers F	lowers to colour
НОМЕ	BUSINESSES	EVENTS	CLASSIFIEDS	ARTICLES	COUPONS	ADVERTIS
Search	by keyword		ica in a click! Wa d Businesses	ake up to the r	nagical world.	-
Join Now It's easy and		Espresso	dfdfdf	Christa's	Christa	a's Adult

Results shown after editing



Edit Header Content

This allows the Site Manager to update the Header image, title and meta-tags. The following page will be displayed:

anage ⊦	leader Co	ontent					
General	Custom	Listing	Event*	Banner*	Classified*	Article*	
Header Im	iage (1000p	x x 100px)					
Imag	je Source:						Browse
Гc	heck this box	to restore t	ne default hi	eader image			
Header Int	formation						
	Title :						
Meta De	escription:	Eg.: The eD	irectory is a	n online direct	ory		
Meta H	<eywords:< td=""><td>Eg.: edirect</td><td>ory, director</td><td>y, online</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></eywords:<>	Eg.: edirect	ory, director	y, online			
			St	ubmit Ca	ncel		

Edit Header Content

Header Image

- (i) Click **Browse** to select an image file for the Header
- (ii) Select the checkbox corresponding to Header Image in case you want to change back to the default header image

Header Information

- (i) Enter **Title** for the header.
- (ii) Enter sentences as **Meta Description** for header
- (iii) Enter Meta Keywords for easy header search

Click **Submit** to save information. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

Custom

This feature allows the Site Manager to create custom web pages.



Add Custom Web Page

The Site Manager can add custom web pages and provide content for these by clicking **Add a Custom Page** link. The following will be displayed:

Meta Tags:	eDirectory online matters	
Description:		~
Keywords:	Online, eDirectory	2
URL: http://www.demodirectory /content/ Online_eDirectory	r.com .html get url	

Add Customs Content

- (i) Enter Content Name for the Custom page. This serves as the name of the custom page
- (ii) Enter Description for the page. This is used for internal reference
- (iii) Enter keywords for the page. This is an optional field

Click **Get URL** link to see the complete page URL.

http://www.demodirectory.com - Content URL - Microsoft Internet Explorer	
View Content URL	
http://www.demodirectory.com/content/Online_eDirectory.html	
Done	🖉 Internet

View Content URL

Once the custom web page is created the Site Manager can add content to the page through the **Editor** and click **Save** to create the custom web page along with its content. The new Custom page is added by the Site Manager will be shown as follows:



General	Custom	Listing	Event*	Banner*	Classified*	Article*	
Add a Cus	tom Web Pag	e »					
				Found 4 recor	ds		
				📝 Edit			
Name						Last Update	
Name Precious Gif	ts					Last Update 06/03/2007 11:26am	1

Add Customs Page

This is how a custom page appears in the Directory:



Edit Custom Page

Editing custom pages is very similar to adding custom pages. However, instead of clicking *Add customs Content* link, the Site Manager will need to click the **edit** link corresponding to page name that needs to be edited. This will bring up the Edit Customs Content page. This screen has the same format as Add Customs Content page. Just make the changes and click.

Listing

This section allows the Site Manager to edit design and content of the listing pages and levels.



Edit Listing Name

To update a listing for a certain page click the listing name. The following Editor will be displayed.

5 M	¥ 6	b C										6 C
ormat	•	Font	▼ Size	- 1	8 <i>I</i>	Ū	F :		ļΞ	E		0

Edit Listing Name

Make changes in Editor and click **Save** to update changes.

Edit Listing Level Advertisements

The Site Manager can also edit content for Listing Level Advertisement by clicking the Edit button corresponding to the particular levels. The following page will be displayed.



Listing Level Advertisements

This page shows application-defined parameters that get replaced by actual values depending on the specific levels of advertisements.

Click **Save** to update the information.


This is how the page appears in the Directory.

	nd Summary View ress, Phone, Fax, Web Link, E-Mail Link, Sur Designation Icon, Coupon, Ratings and Revie			n, Send to a Frier	nd, Add to
Business Title Map Print	Add to quick list Email to friend Coupon	Business Title	Map Print	Add to quick list Er	nail to friend Coupon
Business Image	Business Address City, State/Province, Zip Summary Description Phone Fax Website Email	City, State/Province Summary Description Phone Fax Website Email Related Categories	on	Ratir	Business Image Igs
Ratings de de d		Detail Description Photo Gallery			Google Map
Î	Order Now!	Gallery Image	Gallery Image	Gallery Image	Gallery Image
		Contact Form			

Advertisement

Event

This section allows Site Manager to edit design and content of event pages and event advertisement levels.

Edit Event Name

To update the event for a certain event page, click that event name. The following Editor will be displayed.



					: ⊒⇒ ĭi							
Format	▼ Font	 • Size	• B	1	<u>n</u> ≡	-	ŝ=	=	1F	17	<u>A</u>	Ø

Edit Event Name

When the contents are edited, click **Save** to update changes.

Edit Event Level Advertisement

The Site Manager can also edit content for Event Level Advertisement by clicking the **Edit button** corresponding to the particular levels. The page will refresh to the following page:



• Contains Summ	[LEVELNAME] ints appear in search results above Premiu nary View and Detail view. ne, Logo Image, Address, Location, Sum Description.	
Event Title	************************************	Event Title Start Date / End Date Start Time / End Time
Event Image	Start Date / End Date Start Time / End Time Event Address City, State / Province, Zip Map Link	Long Description Location Name Event Address City, State / Province, Zin
a Design 🛛 🖻 html Cc	ode Q Preview Use Shi	ft+Enter for a tag guidelines vis

Edit Event Level Advertisement

This page shows application-defined parameters that get replaced by actual values depending on the specific levels of events.

Click on **Save** to update the information.



This is how the page appears in the Directory.

		\$50.00 per yea
liew and Detail view.		Link, E-mail, Contact Name,
	Event Title	
Start Date / End Date Start Time / End Time Event Address City, State / Province, Zip Map Link Phone	Start Date / End Date Start Time / End Time Long Description Location Name Event Address City, State / Province, Zip	Event Image
Short Description Order Now!	Map Link Website Email Contact Name Phone	
		* These images are illustrativ
	iew and Detail view. o Image, Address, Location, Summary I Start Date / End Date Start Time / End Time Event Address City, State / Province, Zip Map Link Phone Short Description	o Image, Address, Location, Summary Description, Driving Directions, Phone, Web Start Date / End Date Start Time / End Time Event Address City; State / Province, Zip Map Link Phone Short Description Location Name Event Address City; State / Province, Zip Map Link Website Email Contact Name

Event

Banner

This section allows the Site Manager to edit the design and content of banners and banner type advertisements.



Edit Banner Content

To update banner, click on banner name. The following Editor will be displayed.



Edit Banner Content

When the contents are edited, click **Save** to update changes.



Edit Banner Type Advertisements

The Site Manager can also edit content for Banner Type Advertisements by clicking Edit button corresponding to that banner type. The following page will be displayed.

ormat	- Font	• Size • B I	⊻ 葶 葶 著 ■ 🗄 띂 倖 倖 🚣 🖉
[LEVE	LNAME]	LEVELPRICE]	
ads the con • Rea	play targeted that match directory tent ach people	Your Company	Top Banner
info pro serv dire • Bui	king rmation on ducts and rices in the ectory Id brand		
• Ret Inv	ognition urn on estment - rt getting	Q Preview	Use Shift+Enter for a tag_guidelines visibl

Edit Banner Type Advertisements

This page shows application-defined parameters that get replaced by actual values depending on the specific levels of banner.

Click **Save** to update the information.

This is how the page appears in the eDirectory.

ТОР	\$15	\$15.00 per yeal OR 5.00 per 1000 impressions
 Display targeted ads that match the directory content Reach people seeking information on products and services in the directory Build brand recognition Return on Investment - Start getting customers in minutes! 	Your Company	Top Banner
Order Now!		
		* This image is illustrat



Classifieds Content

This section allows the Site Manager to edit the design and content of Classifieds and Classifieds Level advertisements.

Edit Classified Content

To update Classified, click on Classifieds name. The following Editor will be displayed.

8 M		🖥 🗠 🖓 🥅 🖬			
Format	✓ Font	• Size • B	<i>I</i> <u>U</u> ≣ ≣	日律律	<u>A</u> Ø

Edit Classified Content

When the contents are edited, click **Save** to update changes.



Edit Classifieds Level Advertisements

The Site Manager can also edit content for Classifieds Level Advertisements by clicking Edit corresponding to Classifieds. The following page will be displayed:

rmat 🝷 Font	• Size • B	ἔ⊻≣≣≣	
	[LEVELNAME]		[LEVELPRICE]
• Contains Sum		ew.	ım and Basic Classifieds. act Fax, E-mail, Web Link, Sun
*****		******	Classified Title
Classified		ck list Email to friend	Classified Address City, State/Province, Zip Short Description
Classified	Print Add to qui	and these amountains and threather	
Classified	Print Add to qui Contact Phone Contact Email L		Contact Name Contact Phone Contact Fax Email
Classified	Contact Phone	ink	Contact Phone Contact Fax

Edit Classifieds Level Advertisement

This page shows application-defined parameters that get replaced by actual values depending on the specific levels of classified advertisements.

Click **Save** to save changes.



This is how the page appears in the Directory.

Contains Summary Vi	appear in search results above Premium an ew . Contact Name, Contact Phone, Contact Fax,		escription, Detail Description, Photo
Classified	Print Add to quick list Email to friend	Classified Title	Print Add to quick list Email to frier Photo Gallery
Classified Image	Contact Phone Contact Email Link Short Description	City, State/Province, Zip Short Description Contact Name Contact Phone Contact Fax Email Long Description	Classified Image
	Order Now!		

Classified

Articles

This section allows the Site Manager to edit the design and content of Articles and Article Level advertisements.



Edit Article Content

To update Articles, click the Articles name. The following Editor will be displayed.



Edit Article Content

When the contents are edited, click **Save** to update changes.



Edit Articles Level Advertisements

The Site Manager can edit content for Articles Level Advertisements by clicking the Edit button corresponding to a particular article. The following page will be displayed.

a m .	x • • • •	n a			1 A A A A A			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		—	۹.	٨	©
Format	✓ Font	▼ Size	• B	ΙÜ		≣	3		Ξ	€ E	律	A	Ø
• Co	article and beco ontains summary le, Publication I	View and	o prospe Detail V	iew.			tomer				allerv.		· · ·
	•						****	Artic	e Title				
1	cation Date Au	ithor					******	A	ticle Im	age			~
<							×	1)	
Design	🛛 🖾 html Code	Q Previev	<u>v</u>	Save		e Shif	t+Ente	erfora ∘	:BR≻ t	ag gu	udelin:	es vi:	sible

Edit Article Level Advertisements

This page shows application-defined parameters that get replaced by actual values in the article.

Click **Save** to update changes.



This is how the page appears in the eDirectory.

st your article and become l	<nown and="" clients="" cus<="" prospective="" th="" to=""><th>tomers.</th><th></th><th></th><th></th></nown>	tomers.			
Contains summary View a Title, Publication Date, Aut	nd Detail View. thor, Image, Photo Caption, Photo A	ttribute, Photo Gallery.			
Article Title Publication Date Author		Article Title Publication Date	Author		
Publication Date Author Article Image	Abstract (250 chars)	Article Image		Short Abstra	
		Photo Caption Photo Attribute			
		Photo Gallery			
	Order Now!	Galtery Image	Gallery Image	Gallery Image	Gallery Image
					mages are illustra

Article

ACCOUNTS

This feature allows the Site Manager to manage the accounts of all members who are registered with eDirectory.

The Site Manager can perform the following functions:

- View Accounts
- Add Accounts
- Edit Accounts
- Delete Accounts



View Accounts Home

The Site Manager can view, add, edit and delete Accounts.

Back	Accounts Home	Add	Search		
				1 of 3 pages Go to page; 🔟 💌 🕑 . M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z	
				📝 Edit 🛛 Delete	
Usernar	ne			Last Login	
demo				04/30/2007 12:13pm	Q 📝 🛛
steve				04/27/2007 03:24pm	Q. 📝 🛛
daniel				04/04/2007 11:01am	0. 📝 🛛
jussara				03/26/2007 01:59pm	0, 🖍 🛛
camila				01/10/2007 10:12am	

Accounts Home Page

The above page presents a list of all <u>members</u> who have registered.



View Accounts

View Accounts option allows the Site Manager to view the account details of each member. The entire account detail will be displayed:

Accoun	t Detail		
Back	Accounts Home	Add	Search
Manage	e Account		
• Edit A	account and Contact Ir	nformatio	n
• Delet	e Account		
• Login	into this Account		
• Email	the account holder th	eir passv	vord
Accoun	t Information		
Userr	name: steve		
Last Upo	lated: 01/06/2006 12	:48pm	
Date Cre	ated: 01/06/2006 12	;24pm	
Last I	Login: 04/27/2007 03	:24pm	
• Contac	t Information		
Name: G	reen, Steve		
Compan	y: Garden House		
Address	: 554 Main Street		
State / I	C ity / Zip: CA, Sacra	mento, 8	7456
Country			
	15 254 2256 / Fax:		
89990000 ·······························	abriela@arcasolutions.	.com	
URL:			

View Accounts

The Site Manager can perform the following activities:

Edit Account and Contact Information Delete Account

Login into this Account

This allows Site Manager to preview a member account, as a member would see.

E-mail the account holder their password

This link allows the Site Manager to send password information to a respective member through E-mails. The following page will be displayed:



Forgotten Pass	sword			
▶ Forgotten Passv	word Account - de	emo		
	Email th	e account holder a	link to reset their	r password?
		Yes	Cancel	

Click **Yes** to send password to respective member's E-mail ID. Click **Cancel** to terminate the operation.

The rest of the page displays details about Account information and Contact information of the chosen member.

Add Accounts

The Site Manager is allowed to create an account on behalf of a member. Click **Add** to display the following page:

Account Information		
* Username:	Username must be between 4 and 80 characters with no spaces.	
Password:	NpqwGyh4 Password must be between 4 and 50 characters with no spaces.	
Г	Send password by e-mail ②	
* First Name:		
* First Name: * Last Name: * Company:		
* Last Name:	Street Address, P.O. box	



You need to select the *Send password by E-mail* option if you want to send a confirmation E-mail to member where account details will be mentioned.



Enter necessary information and click **Submit** to create the member account.

Edit Accounts

The Site Manager can edit details of an account by clicking on Edit Account. Editing an account is very similar to adding it.

Delete Accounts

The Site Manager can delete account belonging to a particular Member. The account gets deleted after a confirmation from the Site Manager.



LISTINGS

This option allows the Site Manager to manage member listings.

The Home Page for Listings is as follows:

Back	Listings Home	Add Sear	:h Manage	Categories	
	Found 35802	records Showing	page 1 of 3581	lpages Go	to page: 🚺 💌 🕨
	# A B	CDEFGHI	JKLMNO	PQRST	UVWXYZ
		QQQ Showcase	QQ Premium	间 🖗 Basic 🌘	QQ Free
	🔍 View	📝 Edit 🛛 🔄 Gall	ery 🎽 Promoti	on 祖 Traffic	Reports 🚖 Rating
			Transaction (🛛 Delete	
Listing	Title	Level	Account	Status	
Espresso	5	000	steve	Active	Q 📝 🛋 🎽 🖬 🛛
Fly Airlin	es	000	tony	Active	Q. 📝 🛋 🎽 🕢 🗵
		000			Q 📝 😅 🎽 📊 🛛

Listings Home Page

The Site Manager can perform the following functions:

- > Add Listings Level
- View Listings
- Edit Listings
- > Add/Edit Gallery
- > Add Promotions
- View Traffic Details
- Manage Ratings
- Transaction
- Manage Categories
- Delete Listings



Add Listings Level

The Site Manager can add listings for Members.

Showcase @	Showcase	: 299.00 per year
Premium C	Premium	: 199.00 per year
Basic C	Basic	: 99.00 per year
Free C	Free	FREE per year

Listing Level

The Site Manager can choose the level for listing for a particular Member. The prices required-to-be-paid per listing will be shown beside the listing levels.

Click **Submit** to save information that takes the Site Manager to the next set of details (as described in <u>Edit Listings</u>) with which he can create a Member Listing.

View Listings

The Site Manger can perform the following functions:

- Edit Listings
- Delete Listings
- Add / Edit Photo Gallery
- View/Add Promotions
- View Listing Reports
- Manage Ratings

Edit Listings

Site Manager can edit the following listings information for Members.

Account



Account Page



Information

▶ Information	
* Listing Title:	Espresso
E-Mail:	test email@edirectory.com
URL:	http://www.edirectory.com/directory_ad.php
Display URL (optional):	http://www.expresso.com
Phone:	123 898 8989
Fax:	123 898 8999

Information Page

Location

305 Maple Ave West Street Address, P.O. box		
Apartment, suite, unit, building	, floor, etc.	
United States	V	
KY	v	
Bardstown	v	
Click h	ere if you do not see your city.	
22180		
	Apartment, suite, unit, building, United States KY Bardstown Click h 22180	Apartment, suite, unit, building, floor, etc. United States KY Bardstown Click here if you do not see your city.

The Site Manager can update location details for a Member.



Friendly URL and Image

Friendly Url			
a second s		y from the web browser as a static html page. The -z", "A-Z", "0-9" and "_" instead of spaces.	e chosen
	name "John_Auto_Repa ry.com/John_Auto_Repair.	ir" will be available through the url html"	
Page Name:	Espresso		
Image (300px x 250px)	(JPG or GIF)		
	-		
· Coffee	Image Source:	Transparent .gif not supported	Browse
	Г	Check this box to remove your existing image	

Friendly URL and Image

- (i) Friendly URL allows the Site Manager to specify a page name that can be directly opened from the Web Browser.
- (ii) The Site Manager can update a listing image by clicking Browse...button.
- (iii) The Site Manager also has the option to restore the default image by selecting the *Check this box to remove your existing image* check box.



Video Snippet Code, Attach Additional File, Summary Description and Description

(If video snippet code v	vas filled in, it will replace the image above on the detail page)	
Attach Additional Fil	e (PDF, DOC, TXT, JPG or GIF)	
Source:	Browse	e
Caption:		
125 characters left	Duis tincidunt. Donec lectus diam, scelerisque id, dictum sit amet, facilisis sit amet, ipsum. Aliquam interdum nibh ut metu.	< 2
	(including spaces and line breaks)	
Description		
	Nunc vehicula, metus eget tristique luctus, nulla urna facilisis neque, vitae tincidunt velit nisi ac velit. Vestibulum ante ipsum primis in faucibus orci luctus et ultrices posuere cubilia Curae; Maecenas quis sapien eget nisi lacinia placerat. Proin sagittis lobortis elit. Sed fermentum condimentum enim. Curabitur sit amet felis. Nunc non massa. Cras hendrerit sapien ut ipsum. Aenean in metus eget	

Video Snippet Code Page

- (i) The Site Manager can fill-in Video Snippet Code of a particular video in this field that will show in the Member Login page
- (ii) The Site Manager can provide additional files for Member Listing with suitable captions
- (iii) A summary description can be added by the Site Manager for each listing
- (iv) The Site Manager can also add description for listing that will be displayed in Member login detail page

Keywords for Search

• Keywords for	the search (max 10 keywords) 🛛	
	Add one keyword or keyword phrase per line. For example:	Auto Parts Tires Engine Repair
coffee expresso hot chocolate cappucino		

The Site Manager can add keywords with which the listing will be indexed for a search.



Categories/Sub-categories and Listing categories

 Categories and sub-cat Categories FREE: 3. Extra 		ost an additional \$ 20.00 each. Be seen!
	ries that directly apply to you tically appear in the main cat	ir business type. tegory of each sub-category you select.
Beauty and Fitne Entertainment Food and Dining Gifts and Flowers Salvaged Parts A Sports Travel		
Listing Categories:	s	
	View Category Path	Remove Selected Category

Categories and sub-categories

The Site Manager needs to map a Listing with one or multiple categories and subcategories so as to display the Listing under the specific Categories and Subcategories to the users in the website. As the Site Manager clicks on a Category, the list of all sub-categories under it gets displayed. The Site Manager needs to click the **Add** link to map the sub-category with the Listing. The Sub-category gets automatically displayed in the *Listing Categories* box.

Adding a Listing to a Sub-category also maps it with the **Category** under which the Sub-category belongs.

The Site Manager can click **View Category Path** to view the category/sub-category path for a particular category listing.

To remove a Sub-category that is mapped to a Listing, the Site Manager needs to select a Sub-category and click **Remove Selected Category**.

Note:

The Category level set by the Site Manager for a particular member will be free. In case, the Member wants to add more categories than what is allowed by the Site Manager, that Member has to pay an additional amount fixed by the Site Manager.



Listing Designations

Listing Designations			
Request your listing to be considered for the Subject to Demo Directory approval.	e following designat	ions.	
Best Service	Best Service	2	Select this Choice
Editor's Choice	Editor's Choice	Г	Select this Choice
Best Value	Best Value	Γ	Select this Choice
• Reference Code			
Code:			
	Submit Ca	ncel	

Listing Designation

(i) Under **Listing Designations**, the Site Manager can provide a certain attribute to the particular Listings. These are available for Members to highlight the items of their choice

Reference Code

(i) The Site Manager can provide an internal reference code for a particular listing.

Click **Submit** to save the listing changes.

Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.



Add/Edit Photo Gallery

The Site Manager can add/edit photo gallery for Listings. The Site Manager can perform the following functions:

Add Image Listing Preview



Add Image

The Site Manager can add an image for particular Listings. The following page will be displayed:

Image File:				Browse
	Transparent .gif not suppor	ted		
Thumb Caption:				
Image Caption:				
	ake several minutes dep	ending on the file s	ze and your internet	connection speed
lote, your upload may	ake several minutes dep ting away from this page	-		connection speed
lote, your upload may		-		connection speed



- (i) Click Browse... to select image for Listings Detail page
- (ii) Enter Thumb Caption for the image that appears in the Listing when it gets displayed as a *thumbnail*
- (iii) Enter Image Caption for the image that appears in the Listing when it gets displayed as the main image

Click **Submit** to add the image for the Listing. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action

Listing Preview

The Site Manager can click on this link to see how the configured Listing is going to appear. The following page is displayed.

isting I	Detail			
Back	Listings Home	Add	Search	Manage Categories
Manage	e Listing - Fly Airli	nes		
 Edit List Delete 	ting Information ting Level Listing oto Gallery		≣ ∨ ★ ∨	it Promotion iew Traffic Reports iew Listing Ratings : Updated: 04/18/2007 - 15:19:11
	newal Date (12/31 atus (Active)	/2010)	Dat	e Created: 12/20/2005 - 19:14:14
▶ Edit Acc	count (tony)			
Listing	Preview			
			Click her	e to preview this listing

Listing Details

Clicking *Click here to preview this listing* link opens the following page, as it will appear in the Directory.



					Close th	iis window 🛛
Summary page						
Fly Airlines						
		map	print	add to quick list	email to friend	coupon
	Vivamus leo magna, venen neque a varius ultricies, eni Praesent diam. t: 787 909 0001 w: http://www.flyairlinessar e: test_email@edirectory.cc	m purus luct n			assa nulla eget	
Be the first to rate this listing!					۳.	iore into

View/Add Promotions

The Site Manager can view promotions that are associated with a Listing.



The Site Manager can associate an existing promotion with the Listing from the following section.



Promotion:	\$5 off your next ride
	No Promotion
	\$5 off γour next ride

Associate Existing Promotion

The Site Manager needs to select a Promotion from the drop-down list and click **Submit** to associate the Promotion with the Listing.

Otherwise, the Site Manager can add a new promotion and then associate it with a Listing. For more information on Adding Promotions for a particular Listing, <u>click</u> <u>here</u>

This is how a promotion appears in eDirectory.



Promotion



View Listing Reports

This page allows the Site Manager to view the traffic details of a Listing. Traffic details help the Site Manager to analyze statistical data based on user activities that indicate popularity of the Listing.

The following diagram will be displayed:

From 05/ (Move th (Click the	e mo	ouse	ove	r the	bar	s to s	see г	nore		ails	abo	ut tl	he g	rapl	hic)						
Summa	ary			Deta	il		Clie	ckTh	ru		E	-Ma	il			Pho	one				Fax
Name: Esp evel: Sho Account: s	press owca	so se /	20.88	98.5.6%	080489	12.225	02 May	01 May	- 30 Apr		28 Apr	 27 Apr	26 Apr	25 Apr	24 Apr	23 Apr	22 Apr	21 Apr	20 Apr	 19 Apr	
ate			Su	mma	ry	1	Detai	il .		CI	lick1	Thru		E	-Mai	il		Р	hon	е	Fax
5/08/2007	7		76			1	5			1				0				0			0
5/07/2007	7		N/r	4		I	V/A			N/	/A			N,	/A			N	/A		N/A

Traffic Details for Listings

The Site Manager can move the mouse over the graphs to view the exact figures that the graphs represent.



Transaction

The Site Manager can click the **History** link to view transaction summary of a Member for all Listings. This includes account, payment, invoice and Listing details of the Member.

▶ Invoice Info				
Council Street of the				
Account: steve				
Id: 40				
Status: Received				
Issuing Date: 09/05/2006 17:39:24				
Payment Date: 09/18/2006 16:52:07				
Expire Date: 10/05/2006				
IP: 192.168.1.112				
Amount: 299.00 (USD)				
Listings				
Title	Level	Renewal	Discount Code	Amour
Espresso	Showcase	12/31/2014	N/A	299.00
	rancaction	12/01/2014	W/M	4

Iransaction

Manage Ratings

The Site Manager also manages ratings for Members. Ratings allow Customers to show their appreciation for a particular Listing.

For more information, click Ratings link

Manage Categories

The Site Manager can manage categories for Listings. The following are the categories managed by the Site Manager:

- 1. Listing Categories
- 2. <u>Events Categories</u>
- 3. <u>Classified Categories</u>
- 4. Article Categories

Listings Categories

The Site Manager can add a Category or a Sub-category under a Category by clicking the respective links.



* Title:	(K)	
▶ Friendly Url		
You can choose a category title to be access title must contain only alphanumeric chars lik	d directly from the web browser through a friendly url. The ch = "a-z", "A-Z", "0-9" and "_" instead of spaces.	osen
"http://www.demodirectory.com/Guide/Comp	e "Computer" will be available through th uter" and its subcategory "Software Development" rectory.com/Guide/Computer/Software_Development"	
If there are repeated friendly url names the url title.	system will automatically add an id number at the end of the	friendly
* Friendly Title:	×	
• Keywords for the search (Keywords will	e applied to all categories inserted)	
• Keywords for the search (Keywords will Add one keyword or keyword phrase per line. For example:	e applied to all categories inserted) Auto Parts Tires Engine Repair	
Add one keyword or keyword phrase per	Auto Parts Tires	

Listing Categories

- (i) Enter a Title for Category. For example, we added *Health* as the title
- (ii) Enter a Friendly URL for this detail page. For example, for the Health site, specify the URL: www.eEDirectory.com/Health and Fitness/Health
- (iii) Enter keywords for a particular Category that will allow users to search the Category

Click **Submit** to save information. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

Note:

The Listing category can be edited and deleted by the Site Manager.



Delete Listings

The Site Manager can delete a Listing by clicking on Delete icon corresponding to a particular Listing.

Delete Listing			
Delete Listing - Espresso			
Are you sure you want to delete this listing?			ing information, photos and traffic reports.
	Submit	Cancel	
D	elete Li	stings	

Click **Submit** to delete the Listing. Click **Cancel** to terminate the operation.



PROMOTIONS

Promotions allow the Site Manager to supervise promotion details of Members.

The Site Manager can perform the following functions:

- View Promotions
- Add Promotions
- Edit Promotions
- Delete Promotions

View Promotions Home

The Site Manager can view, add, edit and delete promotion details of Members.

	🔍 View 📝 Edit 🗵 Delete	
Promotion Title	Account	
\$23 For 30 Minute Massage	charles	Q. 📝 🛛
\$5 off your next ride	tony	Q. 💅 🖂
15% OFF Any Delivery Order	brandon	Q. 💅 🖂
20% off on your ticket!	amanda	0. 💅 🛛
25% off at The Prettiest!	john	0, 📝 🛛

Promotions Home Page

View Promotions

The Site Manager can view promotions of respective members by clicking on View icon corresponding to different members.

Edit Promotion Information Delete Promotion Account

Remove association with listing

The Site Manager needs to click on this link to discontinue the association of the Promotion with the Listing.

Preview this promotion

Clicking on this link will open the promotion page for that particular Member in a separate window:



http://www.demodirectory.com/sitem Summary page	gr/promotion/preview.php?id=11 - Microsoft Internet Explorer	
\$23 For 30 Minute Massag	je	
	Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetuer adipiscing.	
Croce	Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetuer adipiscing elit. Donec id dui. Donec v pede ac risus lacinia euismod. Suspendisse suscipit. Nunc et massa sit amet ris tristique mattis. Etiam mi metus, feugiat.	
Coupon must be presented to receive discounts of any kind. Some restrictio	discount. Limit of 1 coupon per purchase. Not valid with other coupons, offers or ns may apply.	
	Close Window Print Cou	pon
E Done	🥥 Internet	

Preview Promotions

Add Promotions

The Site Manager can add promotional offers for Members. The Site Manager can click the Account link to specify an account for the Promotion. The following section is displayed.

Account (To change a selected acco	unt click on	it.)		
Search and select an account for	this prom	notion		
Company: [
Username: [
	Search	Reset	Cancel	Empty

Specify Account

Company or Username can be used to search for an account. The Site Manager needs to click the Empty link if he/she does not want to specify an account for the Promotion.



Information		
* Headline:		
* Offer:		4
Description: 250 characters left		< >
	(including spaces and line breaks)	
Conditions:	Coupon must be presented to receive discount. Limit of 1 coupon per purchase. Not valid with other coupons, offers or discounts of any kind. Some restrictions may apply.	
81 characters left	(including spaces and line breaks)	\vee

The next set of details that needs to be specified for a Promotion are: headline, offer statement, description (for internal reference) and conditions.

Coupon Date	
* Start Date;	(mm/dd/yyyy)
* End Date:	(mm/dd/yyyy)



The start and end date for the promotion needs to be specified.

Printable Coupon:	A coupon provided by you instead	
	JPG or GIF image (500px X 700px)	
Image Source:	Transparent .gif not supported	Browse

Coupon layout can either be based on a default HTML template that incorporates the details provided by the Site Manager or it can be a customized with an image uploaded by the Site Manager.

Click **Submit** to save information. Click **Cancel** to terminate action.

Edit Promotions

Editing Promotions is very similar to Adding Promotions.

Delete Promotions

Site Manager is allowed to delete a promotion. The following page will be displayed:



Delete Promotion

Click **Submit** to delete the promotion. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.



EVENTS

The Site Manager can perform the following functions to manage an event:

- View Events
- Add Events
- Edit Events
- Delete Events
- Manage Categories (Events)

View Events

In this page the following activities can be performed.

- Edit Event Information
- Delete Event
- > <u>Account</u>

Modify Event Settings

The Site Manager can click on this link to update the following information associated with Events.

• Modify Event Settings -	North American International Auto Show
Renewal Date:	10/10/2010 (mm/dd/yyyy)
Status:	Active
Г	Add a transaction record (payment has not been loaded through the site)
	Submit Back

Modify Event Settings

The Site Manager can update the Renewal Date and activate/ de-activate an event by changing its status. The Site Manager can also add a transaction record by clicking the respective check box. The following section will be displayed.


Amount:	
Notes:	

Click **Submit** to enter Account information

Add Events

The Site Manager can add event levels by clicking on Add Events. The following page will be displayed:

Add Event Level			
Select event level		Prices	
Showcase	G	Showcase:	50.00 per year
Premium	с	Premium:	25.00 per year
Basic	C	Basic:	FREE per year
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	Submit Back		



Clicking **Submit** button takes the Site Manager to another page where the Event Details need to be mentioned. This includes the following information:

- Account (associated with the event)
- > Event title, E-mail, URL, Phone & Contact Person
- Location (Name, Address, Country, State, City, Zip)
- Event Date (Start date/time & end date/time)
- Image
- Summary Description
- Description
- > Categories and Sub-categories (associated with the Event)



This is how an Event appears in the Directory.

HOME	BUSIN	ESSE	s	EVENTS	CLASSIFIEDS	ARTICLES	COUPONS	ADVERTISE WITH US	CONTACT US
Search	Event			San Fra	ancisco Symphony				
By Zipc Search:	ode By I	.ocat	ion	Temporibu necessitati	01/2006 - 09/12/2010 us autem quibusdam e ibus saepe eveniet ut	et voluptates repu	liandae sint		
Category				sapiente d	ae non recusandae. Ita Ielectus, ut aut reicieno	dis voluptatibus ma	iores alias	Yarahaman and a second	1
Zipcode:	Category		-	consequat	ur aut perferendis dolo : Location	oribus asperiores r	epellat.	to a second to a second	
	Miles of		Zip		4356 West Bell Road g directions »			Magnifyin Manufactor	
Sean	:h C	lear		Website:	http://www.edirectory	.=	.php		
Ac	ld your Ev	ent]		est_email@edirectory.c name: Carl	com			
_			,	Phone: 87	78 923 2355				
«	June 2007		**						
Sun Mon	Tue Wed Thu	J Fri	Sat						
		01	02						
03 04	05 06 07	08	09						
00 01									

Events

Edit Events

This allows the Site Manager to update Event details. Editing an Event is very similar to <u>adding an Event</u>.

Delete Event

The Site Manager can delete an event by clicking **Delete**. The following page will be displayed:



Delete Events

Click **Submit** to delete an event. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.



Manage Categories (Events)

The Site Manager can manage event categories/sub-categories through this option. The other Categories the Site Manager can manage are:

<u>Listing Categories</u> <u>Classified Categories</u> <u>Article Categories</u>

Events Categories

The Site Manager can perform the following functions:

Add Category Add Sub-category

Add Category

This option allows the Site Manager to add category for events. The following page will be displayed:

	* Required field	
To add a list of multiple categor than 22 characters to preserve	ies paste them in here, one category per line. We recommend of formatting on the front of the site, but this may depend on your	categories have les: layout.
* Title:		
	Submit Cancel	
	📝 Edit 🙁 Delete	

Add Category

Enter Title as Category name.

Click **Submit**. For example, if the Site Manager has added a category named 'Health', it appears as the following image:





Add Sub-Category

The Site Manger can add a sub-category under a Category by clicking the Add Subcategory link beside the Category. The following section is displayed:

▶ Category Informat	ion
To add a list of multip than 22 characters to	le categories paste them in here, one category per line. We recommend categories have less preserve formatting on the front of the site, but this may depend on your layout.
Father Category:	Health
* Title:	
	Submit Cancel

Add Sub-Category

Enter Title for sub-category (example – Health).

Click **Submit** to save information. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.



AD BANNERS

This section allows the Site Manager to organize Banners for Accounts.

The Site Manager can perform the following functions:

- View Ad Banners
- > Add Ad Banners
- Edit Ad Banners
- Delete Ad Banners
- View Ad Banner Traffic Reports

View Ad Banners Home

The Site Manager can view, add, edit, and delete Ad Banner details for Accounts. The following page will be displayed:

Found 46 records Showing page 1 of 5 pages Go to page: 1 💌 🕨 # A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z Q View 📝 Edit 🛛 Delete 🔐 Traffic Reports						
Caption	Туре	Status	Account	Renewal Date	Impressions Remaining	
2222	Тор	Active	demo	12/01/2008	Unlimited	Q 📝
Deep Blue Relaxation	Тор	Active	jane	10/10/2010	Unlimited	Q 📝

Ad Banner Home Page

View Ad Banners

The Site Manager can view Ad Banners for respective Accounts by clicking the **View** icon corresponding to the different members.

	Edit Banner Information	
	Delete Banner	
	Modify Banner Settings	
•	Account: demo	
B	anner Preview	

The following actions can be performed:

Edit Banner Information Delete Banner



Modify Banner Settings Account

Modify Banner Settings

The Site Manager can click this link to change Banner settings. The following page will be displayed:

▶ Modify Banne	r Settings - 2222	
C	Impressions:	[o
G	Renewal Date:	12/01/2008 (mm/dd/yyyy)
	Status:	Active
Γ	Add a transaction re	ecord (payment has not been loaded through the site)
		Submit Back

Modify banner settings

- (i) Enter Impressions per block in Impressions field
- (ii) Update Renewal Date
- (iii) Change Status of the banner
- (iv) Selecting Transaction Record checkbox will allow the Site Manager to add transaction details for that particular Account for his/her Ad banner transactions

Click **Submit** to modify further settings on Ad Banners. Click **Back** to return to the previous page.

Adding Ad Banners

This section allows the Site Manager to add Ad Banners, which are used by Members to advertise their products. The following page is displayed:



▶ Banner Type	
* Туре:	Top (470px × 60px)
▶ Order Banner	
ĩ	Renewal date: mm/dd/yyyy
	Top: 15.00 per year
	Bottom: FREE per year
	Featured: 10.00 per year
	Text Ad: 5.00 per year
С	Impressions:
	Top: 15.00 each 1000 impressions block
	Bottom: FREE each 1000 impressions block
	Featured: 10.00 each 1000 impressions block
	Text Ad: 5.00 each 1000 impressions block

Banner Details

Section:	ullet General Pages $igcap$ Listing $igcap$ Event $igcap$ Classified $igcap$ Article
Category:	All pages but listing, event, classified, ar 😪
Open in a new window:	C No 🖲 Yes
* Caption:	Max 25 characters
Destination Url:	http:// 💌 Max 200 characters
* File:	Browse Allowed file types: SWF, GIF, JPEG
	Submit Cancel

- Click Account to specify an Account for the Banner (i)
- (ii)
- Specify Banner type [size and positions] Order Banner by either Renewal Date or Impressions (iii)



- (iv) Specify the section where the Banner will be displayed
- (v) Specify a Category for the Banner. This is applicable for all sections except "General Pages"
- (vi) Select the option "Yes" for "Open in a new window" to open Ad Banner in a new window. Otherwise, select "No"
- (vii) Enter Banner Title for Ad Banners in Caption text box
- (viii) Enter Destination URL for the banner
- (ix) Click Browse to upload the Banner file

Click **Submit** to create the Ad Banner.

Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

This is how a banner appears in the eDirectory.





Edit Ad Banners

Edit Ad Banner allows Site Manager to update Banner details. The following page will be displayed:

Account (To change a s	elected account click on it.)
* Account:	demo
Banner Type	
* Type:	Top (470px x 60px)
Order Banner	
٦	Renewal date: 12/01/2008 mm/dd/yyyy
	Top: 15.00 per year
	Bottom: FREE per year Featured: 10.00 per year
	Text Ad: 5.00 per year
c	Impressions: 0
	Top: 15.00 each 1000 impressions block
	Bottom: FREE each 1000 impressions block
	Featured: 10.00 each 1000 impressions block
	Text Ad: 5.00 each 1000 impressions block

Edit Ad Banner

Please see Add Ad Banners for further details.

Click **Update** to update the Banner. Click **Cancel** to terminate the operation.

Delete Ad Banners

The Site Manager is allowed to delete an Ad Banner. The following page is displayed.

• Delete Banner - 2222		
	Are you sure you i bani	
	Confirm	Cancel



Delete Ad Banner

Click **Confirm** to delete the banner. Click **Cancel** to stop deleting the banner.

View Ad Banner Traffic Reports

This option allows the Site Manager to view the Ad Banner traffic report. Click **View Traffic** to view the following page.

	9	Viev	¥.								(lic	kTh	ru
Type: Top Status: Active Caption: 2222 Account: demo	02 May	01 May	- 30 Apr											
Date				3	Vie	w					Clie	kT	hru	P.
05/02/2007				Ę	54						2			
05/01/2007					V/A						N/A			

View Traffic Details

The following banner statistics are displayed:

- > **Date** (for which statistical information is displayed)
- View (number of times the Banner was viewed)
 ClickThru (number of times the Banner was clicked)



CLASSIFIEDS

This section allows the Site Manager to manage classified advertisements for Members. The following page is displayed.

Back	Classifieds Home	Add	Search	Manage	e Categorie	5	
	Found 12 rec	ords Show	ving page 1	of 2 page	s Gotopa	ige: 1 💙	Þ
	# A B C [DEFGH	HIJKL	MNOF	QRST	UVWXY	Z
			Showcase	🛃 Premiu	m 📕 Basic		
		Q Vi	iew 📝 Edit	📑 Galle	ry 🗵 Delete	20	
Classifi	ed Title	Q Vi	iew 📝 Edit	838	ry 🗵 Delete Account	Status	
	ed Title D5 Deluxe	Q Vi	iew 📝 Edit	838	10. AT 10.		Q. 💅 🛋 🗵
Classifi BMW 20 Office Fu	05 Deluxe	Q Vi	iew 📝 Edit	Level	Account	Status	

Classifieds Home Page

The top links allow the Site Manager to perform the following operations

- View Classifieds Level
- Add Classifieds
- Edit Classifieds
- Edit/View photo gallery
- Delete Classifieds

View Classifieds Level

The Site Manger can view the Classified details by clicking **View** corresponding to each Classifieds title.

The Site Manager can perform the following activities:

Edit Classified Information Edit Photo Gallery Account

Add Classifieds

The Site Manager can add classifieds information for the Account. The following page is displayed.



Select classified level		Prices	
Showcase	٠	Showcase:	50.00 per 30 days
Premium	С	Premium:	20.00 per 30 days
Basic	с	Basic:	FREE per 30 days

Add Classifieds

The Site Manager needs to select Classified Levels. Members need to pay an amount per month when they want to add more Classified levels, than what has been set by the Site Manager.

Clicking **Submit** takes the Site Manager to another page where the following Classified details need to be provided:

- > **Account** (Account with which the Classified is associated)
- Classified Title, Name, Phone, Fax and E-mail
- Location (Address, Country, State, City, Zip)
- > Image
- Summary Description
- > **Description**
- > Category

Edit Classifieds

Editing Classifieds is very similar to Adding Classifieds.

Edit/View Photo gallery

This section allows the Site Manager to handle the images associated with the Classified. The following page is displayed.



Edit/View Photo Gallery



Clicking on an image displays the following page that allows the Site Manager to update details of the images.

Image File:	0		
Thumb Caption:			
Image Caption:			
	Submit	Cancel	Delete

- (i) Update Thumbnail Caption for the Image
- (ii) Update Image Caption for the Image

Click **Submit** to save information Click **Cancel** to terminate the action Click **Delete** to delete the image

Preview Classifieds

The Classified Preview link allows the Site Manager to perform the following activities:

Edit Classified Information Edit photo Gallery

Manage Categories (Classified)

This section allows the Site Manager to manage categories for Classifieds

The other Categories that are managed by the Site Manager are:

- > Add Listing Categories
- > Add Event Categories
- > Add Articles Categories

Add Classified Category

This section allows the Site Manager to create Classified Categories and Subcategories. The following page will be displayed:



	* Required field
	e them in here, one category per line. We recommend categories have less ng on the front of the site, but this may depend on your layout.
* Title:	
Add Category »	Submit Cancel
 ★ Autos Add subcategory ▲ Immiture Add subcategory ▲ Jobs Add subcategory ▲ Merchandise Add subcategory ▲ Merchandise 	
 Notices Add subcategory A Personals Add subcategory A Personals Add subcategory A Pets Add Subcategory Add Subca	
Add Category »	

Add Classified Category

Enter a Title and click **Submit** to create the Classified Category.

Add Classified Subcategory

The Site Manager can add a Classified Sub-category under a Classified Category by clicking the **Add Subcategory** link corresponding to a Classified Category. The following page is displayed.

	preserve torin	laturity on the mont	or the site, but this h	hay depend on your layout.
Father Category:	Autos			
* Title:				in the second se
	h-			19

Add classified sub-Category

Enter a Title and click **Submit** to create the Classified Sub-category.



Edit Classified Image

The Site Manager can click the **Image** link corresponding to a Classified Category to upload an Image for the category. The following page is displayed.

▶ Image (40px x 40px)	(JPG or GIF)	
Image Source:		Browse
	Transparent .gif not supported	
	Submit Cancel	

Edit Classified Image

Click Browse to select an image and click **Submit** to upload the image for the Classified Category.

Edit Classified Category / Sub-category

The Site Manager can update a Classified Category by clicking **Edit** corresponding to Category/Sub-category and then clicking **Submit** to save the changes.

charry carego	ory Information			
To add a list of mult than 22 characters t * Title:	iple categories pa to preserve forma Autos	iste them in here, or itting on the front of	ne category per lin the site, but this r	e. We recomme nay depend on
		Submit	Cancel	

Edit Classified Category

Delete Classified Category

The Site Manager is allowed to delete Classified Categories and Sub-categories. Click **Delete** to delete the particular Classified Category or Sub-category. The following page is displayed:



Delete Classified Category

Click **Submit** to delete the Classified Category or Sub-category.



ARTICLES

This section allows the Site Member to manage Articles for Accounts. The following page is displayed.

Back	Articles Home	Add	Search	Manag	e Categories	
	# A B				oages Goto OPQRS	page: 1 💌 🕨 TUVWXYZ
	1	🔍 View 📑	🧨 Edit 🛛 📹 G.	allery 📊	Traffic Repor	ts 🗵 Delete
Article [·]		Q View 📕	0e	allery 📊	Traffic Repor	ts 🗵 Delete
		Q View 🖪	0e	ount		ts 🛛 Delete
Article [•] Banking Business	Title and Loans	Q View 🖪	Acc	ount	Status	

Articles Home Page

The links at the top allow the Site Manager to perform the following activities:

- View Articles
- > Add Articles
- Edit Articles
- Edit/View photo gallery
- Delete Articles

View Articles Level

The Site Manger can view Article details by clicking **View** icon corresponding to the article. The following activities can be performed in this page:

Edit Article Information Delete Article Add/Edit Photo Gallery

Add Articles

This section allows the Site Manager to Add an Article. The following page will be displayed:



► Account (To change a s	elected account click on it.)
Account:	Click here to select an account.
▶ Information	
* Article Title:	
Article Author:	
Publication Date:	05/02/2007 (mm/dd/yyyy)

Add Articles

- (i) Click Account to specify an Account with which the Article needs to be associated
- (ii) Enter title of Article in article Title field
- (iii) Enter author name in article Author field
- (iv) Specify Date of Publication for the Article
- (v) Upload an Image for the Article through Image Attribute and Caption
- (vi) Type Article Abstract and complete Article content
- (vii) Associate the Article with one or more Sub-categories by clicking Add corresponding to Sub-category. Articles associated with a Sub-category gets automatically associated with the Category under which the Subcategory is classified

Select a Sub-category in the "Article Categories" box and click **View Category Path** to view the complete path of Sub-category.

Select a Sub-category in the "Article Categories" box and click **Remove Selected Category** to remove the Sub-category.

Click **Submit** to create the Article. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

This is how an article appears in the eDirectory:





Article

Edit Articles

Editing Articles is very similar to <u>Adding Articles</u> sequence.

Add/Edit Photo gallery

This section allows the Site Manager to process Article Images. The following page is displayed.



Add Image

The Site Manager can add images for Articles. The following page is displayed.



Image File:	Brows
120	Transparent .gif not supported
Thumb Caption:	
Image Caption:	
te, your upload may	take several minutes depending on the file size and your internet connection speed
	take several minutes depending on the file size and your internet connection speec ating away from this page will cancel your upload.

Add Image

The Site Manager needs to specify an Image by clicking **Browse...** provide Thumbnail and Main Image captions and click **Submit** to upload the image for the Article.

Edit Image

Editing an Image for an Article is very similar to Adding Article Images.

Manage Categories (Articles)

This section allows the Site Manager to manage Article categories. Other categories that are managed by the Site Manager are:

<u>Listing Categories</u> <u>Event Categories</u> <u>Classified Categories</u>

Add Article Category

This section allows the Site Manager to create a new Article Category. The following page is displayed.

Director	Y
	* Required field
	in here, one category per line. We recommend categories matting on the front of the site, but this may depend on yo
* Title:	<u>A</u>
Submit Cancel	
🕈 Edit 💌 Delete	
Add Category »	
🔒 Business Add subcategory 📝 🗵	
🛨 Finance Add subcategory 📝 🗵	
 Fitness Add subcategory 2 S Life Style Add subcategory 2 S 	
 Technology Add subcategory I III III Technology Add subcategory III IIII 	
🙀 Volunteer Add subcategory 📝 🗵	

Add Article Category

The Site Manager needs to provide a Title for the Article Category and click **Submit** to create the Category.

Add Article Subcategory

The Site Manager can create an Article Sub-category by clicking **Add Sub-category** link corresponding to a Category. The following page is displayed.

Father Category:	Autos		
rather Category:	Autos		
* Title:			~
			W.

Add Article Sub-category

The Site Manager needs to provide a Title for the Article Sub-category and click **Submit** to create the Article Sub-category.

Edit Article Category

Editing an Article category is very similar to <u>Adding</u> an Article Category.

Delete Article Category



The Site Member is allowed to delete Article Categories and Sub-categories. Click **Delete** icon to delete that particular Article Category or Sub-Category. The following page is displayed.

Delete Article (Optional Module)	8		
• Delete Article - Banking and Loans			
Are you sure you want to delete t	his article? Thi	s will remov	ve all article information and photos.
	Submit	Cancel	

Delete Article Category

Click **Submit** to delete the Article Category or Sub-category. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

Delete Article

The Site Manager is allowed to delete Articles. Click **Delete** to Delete an Article. The article gets deleted after confirmation.



RATINGS

This section allows the Site Manager to manage Ratings that are given by users for different listings.

lanage Ratings				
Ratings				
	Found 9 recor			
# A B C D	EFGHIJKLMNO	PQRST	UVWXYZ	
🔍 View 📝	Edit 🔞 Delete 😺 Pending A	pproval 🗸	Active 🤯 More Info	
Title	Added	Rating	Reviewer	
T AWESOME!	05/09/2007 17:09:20	5	Jon	Q. 📝 🛛 🗸
🦥 Cool	05/09/2007 05:25:58	4	Daryl	Q 📝 🛛 🗸
🦥 naah homie not diggign it	05/08/2007 18:50:57	1	naaah man	Q. 📝 🛛 🗸
🦥 sdafas	05/08/2007 10:42:06	5	asdf	Q 📝 🛛 🗸
🦥 Very good hotel!	01/15/2007 11:19:13	5	Richard	0. 📝 🛛 🗸
😻 It's great!	08/11/2006 15:36:58	5	Kate	Q 📝 🛛 🗸
😻 Excellent Restaurant!	07/21/2006 00:59:30	5	Cynthya	🔍 📝 🛛 🗸
😻 Great Service	07/10/2006 19:55:31	3	Cynthya Chubb	Q. 📝 🛛 🗸
😽 Excellent Restaurant!	01/06/2006 16:08:34	5	Cindy	Q 📝 🛛 🗸

The Site Manager can perform the following activities:

- View Ratings
- <u>Edit Ratings</u>
 <u>Approve Status</u>
- Delete Ratings

View Ratings

This option allows the Site Manager to view the Ratings for a particular Listing. The following page is displayed.



Fly Airlines sdf ***** - 05/02/2007 19:58:05 Alos from asfd test **View Ratings**

Following Rating information is displayed:

- > **Name** (of the Listing for which the Rating has been given)
- > **Date** & **Time** (when the rating was given)
- > **Name** & **State** (of the person who gave the rating)
- > **Title** (of the rating)
- > **Comments** (for the Listing for the person who rated)

Edit Ratings

The Site Manager is allowed to edit a rating. The following page is displayed.

	Rate it: 🗙 🛧 🛧 🛧	
Name:	David	
E-mail:	vanrentals@gmail.com	
City, State:	New York NY	
Title:	Excellent Exotic Car Rentals	
Comment:	Excellent Car Rental in New York With Porsche Hummer Corvette Mercedes Benz Range Rover and More in New York City	<
	Submit	M



The following details can be updated:

- > Name
- E-mail
- > City
- > State
- > Title
- > Comments

Click **Submit** to update Rating.

Approve Status

Ratings need approval by the Site Manager to be displayed in a Listing. The Site Manager needs to click the **Pending Approval** link corresponding to a Listing to approve and display the Rating in the Listing. An approved rating is displayed as Active.

Delete Ratings

The Site Manager is allowed to delete a Rating. On deletion the following page is displayed.

▶ Delete Rating - sdaf	as - 5 stars			
	Are you sure y	ou wan	t to delete th	is rating?
	Sut	omit	Cancel	
	Delete Ratings			

Click **Submit** to delete the Rating. Click **Cancel** to terminate the operation.

Note:

Rating comments can be viewed by placing the mouse pointer over More Info Icon.

Yellow Rose Theater	
Review: I was totally blown away!! We never expected it to be so professional and so much fun. GREAT FOOD, AWESOME SHOW, Great service. We saw THE RAT PACK and they were wonderful. Great vaule for the price	



TRANSACTION HISTORY

This section allows the Site Manager to view summary of every transaction that has been performed. The Site Manager can perform the following actions:

View Transaction History Export Payment Records

Transaction History (Summary)

The following page is displayed.

Back	History	Search	Export	Payment Records				
	Fou	nd 293 record Status		ing page 1 of 30 page: Q. View Date	Go to page	1 V M	System	Ĩ
				λαιε	AIIIOUIIC			
terretation and	39409DA6056	n En anner	uma se life	05/02/2007 21:53:33	0.00	joblo	(free)	
	39409DA6056	6 COMPLE	ETED	05/02/2007 21:53:33 05/02/2007 21:34:29	0.00	joblo joblo	-	0

Transaction History Home Page

Following information is displayed:

- ID (Transaction ID)
- Status (of the transaction)
- > **Date & Time** (when the transaction was performed)
- Account (account name)
- > **Amount** (involved in the transaction)
- System (payment type)

Transaction History (View)

The Site Manager can view detailed history of particular transaction by clicking **View** icon corresponding to the transaction. The following page is displayed.



Transaction History

This page displays the following information to what is already available in the <u>Summary</u> page:

- > **IP** (IP address from where the transaction was performed)
- Notes (special notes)

Export Payments Records

This section allows the Site Manager to export payment data. The following page is displayed.

Back	Export Data	Payment Records
	Account:	Click here to select an account.
		rt Date: 05 / 03 / 2006
		d Type: C Invoice Records
		Online Transaction Records
	De	elimiter: C [;]-Semicolon 🤄 [,]-Comma
		Submit

Export Payment Records

- (i) Enter Start Date and End Date of transaction
- (ii) Select Record Type



(iii) Select Delimiter that will act as a separator in the exported file (CSV)

Click Submit to export the data in a CSV file

Export Data

This section provides links to export the following data to MS Excel files:

- Listings
- > Accounts
- Classified
- ➢ Banners
- ➤ E-mails

Export I	Data	
Back	Export Data	Payment Records
Click O	ne Link To Save	
• Save	listings to an xls f	ïle
• Save	accounts to an xl	s file
• Save	classifieds to an >	ds file
• Save	banners to an xls	file
• Gene	rate E-mail Lists	

Export Data



CREATE AN INVOICE

This section allows the Site Manager to manage invoices. The following page is displayed.

Back	Custom Invoice	es Home	Search				
	i new Invoice »						
		Q Vie		d 1 records Send 🚯 Payment	Received		
Invoice		Q Viet			Received Status	Amount	

Custom Invoices

This page allows the Site Manager to view details of invoices that include the following:

- > Invoice Title
- Date for Invoice
- > Account name
- > Status
- > Amount

The Site Manager can perform the following activities:

- Add a New Invoice
- Edit an Invoice
- View Invoice
- Send Invoice
- Payment Received

Add a New Invoice

This page allows the Site Manager to add a custom invoice.



	* Account:	Click here to select an accour	ıt.	
	* Title:			
ustom 1	Invoice Items			
Note: Ite	ems within a de	scription and without a price will hav	ve a default price of I	0.00
Note: Ite		scription and without a price will hav (max 255 chars)	ve a default price of I	0.00 Price (\$)
Note: Ite Item 1:			ve a default price of I	
			ve a default price of i	
Item 1:			ve a default price of	

Add Invoice

The Site Manager needs to specify an Account for an invoice (mandatory information) and a title. Next he/she needs to provide a list of Custom Items and corresponding Price and click Continue button to proceed. The following page is displayed:

5.		
Your Company, Inc. 123 Main Street Arlington, VA 22207 USA 703.880.6088 703.880.6088 info@edirectory.com	Directory	INVOICE
Bill to: Test Account Demo Arca Solutions		Issuing Date: 05/03/200 Invoice Number: 4 Invoice Status: Sent
Arlington, VA 22202		
Item		Amount
Listings page		\$ 100.00
Please make check pa Questions: Please call Thank you for your		Total: \$ 100.00



View Invoice

Next, the Site Manager needs to click "Click Here To Send This Custom Invoice" to display the following page that allows the Site Manager to send the invoice E-mail to the account holder.

	nvoice Message ormation below if necessary	
To:	cinthia@arcasolutions.com	
From:	info@edirectory.com	
CC:		
BCC:		
Subject:	[Demo Directory] Invoice	
Your invo http://ww	Account Demo ce is ready for payment at the following link: w.demodirectory.com/members/billing/index.php?view=custominvoices ue: \$ 100.00 ectory	<
		M
	Send Cancel	
	Send Invoice	

Edit an Invoice

Editing an Invoice is very similar to <u>Adding</u> an Invoice.

View Invoice

Please see <u>View Invoice</u>.

Send Invoice

Please see <u>Send Invoice</u>.



Payment Received

This link appears for the Invoice when the Site Manager has already received its payment. Clicking on it will display the following page:

ansau	ction Deta	ail					
Back	History	Search	Export Payme	ent Records			
Transac	ction Info						
Accour	nt: demo						
Payme	ent type: cre	editcard					
Id: 507	485124						
	: Approved						
	05/08/2007 1 	14:40:49					
	93.200.65	100)					
Amoun Notes:	nt: 817.00 (U	ISD)					
Listings							
	5		Level	Categories	Renewal	Discount Code	Amount
Title Get your	software for	- e-directory	Level Basic	Categories 3	Renewal 05/08/2008	Discount Code	Amount 119.00 (USD)
Title Get your now!	software for	- e-directory			102 201		10 C
Title Get your now! Test Listin	software for ng	e-directory	Basic	3	05/08/2008	N/A	119.00 (USD)
now! Test Listir testing tit	software for ng	• e-directory	Basic Showcase	3	05/08/2008 05/08/2008	N/A N/A	119.00 (USD) 299.00 (USD)
Title Get your now! Test Listir testing tit	software for ng tle	• e-directory	Basic Showcase	3	05/08/2008 05/08/2008	N/A N/A N/A	119.00 (USD) 299.00 (USD)



INVOICE HISTORY

This section allows the Site Manager to view Invoice History.

Bac	k History	Search	Export Payment	Records		
	Fo	ound 82 reco	rds Showing page 1 (of 9 pages Go to page:	1 💌 🕨	
			0	Q View	1	
Id	Status	Date		Amount	Account	
83	Pending	05/02/	2007 15:11:57	703.00 (USD)	demo	Q
		05/02/	2007 11:17:10	703.00 (USD)	demo	Q
82	Pending	03/02/				
82 81	Pending Pending		2007 07:50:34	703.00 (USD)	demo	0

Invoice History

Following information is displayed in this page pertaining to Invoices:

- > Invoice ID
- Status
- > Date of transaction
- Invoice amount
- > Account for which the invoice was raised

The Site Manager can perform the following functions:

- Change Status
- View Account
- View Invoice History
- Export Payment Records

Change Status

Clicking **View** link displays the following page:

nvoice	Settings				
Back	History	Search	Export Paym	ent Recor	ds
Modify	Invoice Sta	atus - 83			
			Status:	Pendina	~
				1	
			1.2		



View Status

From the Status drop-down list, the Site Manager can change status of the Invoice and click **Submit** to update changes.

View Account

Click here to view Account

View Invoice History

Click here to view <u>Invoice History</u>

Export Payment Records

Click here to get details about Export Payment Records



GOOGLE SETTINGS

When the Site Manager clicks on Google Settings, the Google Ads page will be displayed, by default.

Google	Settings			
Back	Google Ads	Google Maps	Google Analytics	
→ Google	Ads			
	Google Ads C	lient: pub-125427	3197347725	
	<u>How do I :</u>	sign up for Google .	Ads?	
			Submit	

Google Setting

(i) Enter public number for Google ads client

Click **Submit** and a message "Google Settings have been changed successfully" will be shown by the system.

Click **OK** and Google Settings will be changed.

This is how Google Ads appear in the eDirectory.



How Do I Sign up for Google Ads

When the Site Manager clicks on this link, a new page is displayed showing Google Login ID and password details. If the Site Manager does not have a new Google Ads ID and password, then the Site Manager needs to click "Sign up now" option and sign in.



DISCOUNT CODES

This option allows the Site Manager to add/edit/delete discount code details. When this link is clicked, the following page is displayed:

📝 Edit 🗵 Delete							
Code	Level	Amount	Status				
12345	All Levels	\$100.00	Active	1 🛛 🛛			
abc123	All Levels	\$15.00	Active	1			
abcde	All Levels	5.00%	Active	1			

Discount Codes

The page displays discount codes, discount level, discount amount allowed to Advertisers for each level, activate/de-activate discount status and edit/delete status icon.

The Site Manager can perform the following tasks:

Add Discount Codes Edit Discount Codes Delete Discount Codes

Add Discount Codes

To add discount codes level, the Site Manager should click Add Discount option. The following page will be displayed:



	(mm/dd/yy	yy)		
r	percenta	ge	•	fixed value (per year)
\$ 0.00				
Select a	Listing Level	v		
r	yes	ē	no	(allow discount cod to be used more tha 1 time per listing)
	\$ 0.00 Select a	¢ percenta \$ 0.00 Select a Listing Level	\$ 0.00 Select a Listing Level	percentage \$ 0.00 Select a Listing Level

Add Discount Code

- (i) Enter specific code for specific discount levels. This field is mandatory and cannot be left blank.
- (ii) Enter expiration date for a particular discount code. This field is mandatory and cannot be left blank.
- (iii) Discount rate should appear either in a percentage or a fixed value [per year]. This field is mandatory and cannot be left blank.
- (iv) Enter amount for a specific discount level. The amount should be expressed in dollars. This field is mandatory and cannot be left blank.
- (v) Enter listing level from dropdown list corresponding to that particular discount code.
- (vi) Select radio button corresponding to "yes" or "no" for discount code. "Yes" means a discount code that can be used more than once per listing and "No" means a discount code can only be used once per listing.

Click **Submit** to save information Click **Cancel** to terminate the action

Edit Discount Codes

Editing a discount code is very similar to adding a discount code. Just make necessary modifications and click **Submit** to save the changed information. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.


Delete Discount Codes

The Site Manager is allowed to delete a discount code. On deletion, the following page will be displayed:



Delete Discount Codes

Click **Submit** to save information Click **Cancel** to terminate the action

Status of Discount Codes

The Site Manager can change the status of discount codes by clicking Status option corresponding to a particular discount code. The following page will be displayed:

• Modify Discount Co	de Settings - 12345	
Expiration Date:	09/09/2009	(mm/dd/yyyy)
Status:	Active	
	Submit Back	

Discount Code Status

- A particular expiration date will be shown. The Site Manager can make (i) necessary modifications in it.
- The Site Manager can choose the status of discount codes from the (ii) dropdown list of Status of discount codes.

Click **Submit** to save information. Click **Back** to return to previous page.

CATEGORIES

To get more information, click on Categories



LOCATIONS

The Site Manager needs to set locations like Country, States and Cities details for Advertisers.

When the Site Manager clicks *Locations* from left panel, the page will refresh to produce Country page.

Canada United States	

The Site Manager can perform the following functions:

Add Country Edit Country Delete Country Add States Edit States Delete States Add Cities Edit Cities Delete Cities



Add Country

The Site Manager can add a country by clicking on the Add tab

	Canada United States	
	Add Edit	Delete
Country:		
Friendly Url		
	location title to be accessed directly from st contain only alphanumeric chars like	
	The location title "United States" for Uni <u>main_name</u> /United_States" and its state " ame/United_States/California" and so on f	'California" will be available through the
the url "http://d	ameroniced_oracesrcamornia_and so on i	
the url "http:// <u>d</u> "http:// <u>domain_i</u>	= www.demodirectory.com	

Add Country

- (i) Enter name of country in Country field
- (ii) Enter a Friendly URL for this detail page. For example, for a country like Canada, specify the URL: <u>www.eEDirectory.com/Country/Canada</u>

Click **Insert** to insert URL name and URL for a particular country.

Edit Country

Editing a country is very similar to adding a country sequence. Just make necessary modifications and click **Submit** to save the changed information. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

Delete Country

The Site Manager can delete a particular country. On deletion, the page will refresh to produce the following page:



Country		
	Canada United States	
	Add Edit Delete	
	Are you sure about deleting country United States?	
	Confirm Cancel	

Delete Country

Suppose the Site Manager wants to delete United States, click on the country to select it and then click the **Delete** tab. A message "Are you sure about deleting country United States?" appears in the screen.

Click **Confirm** to delete the country. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

Add States

The Site Manager can add a single State under a single country at a time. When Add tab is clicked, the following page will be displayed:



Country:	United States
	AK
	AL AR
	AZ CA
	Add Edit Delete
State:	
1111-00-000 T	
Friendly Url	
You can choose chosen title mu spaces.	a location title to be accessed directly from the web browser through a friendly url. The st contain only alphanumeric chars like "a-z", "A-Z", "0-9" and "_" instead o
	The location title "United States" for United States country will be available through omain_name/United_States" and its state "California" will be available through the ur
the url "http://d	name/United_States/California" and so on for the cities.
the url "http:// <u>d</u> "http:// <u>domain_r</u>	
the url "http:// <u>d</u> "http:// <u>domain_r</u>	name/United_States/California" and so on for the cities. = www.demodirectory.com

Add States

- (i) Enter State name under a particular country in State field.
- (ii) Enter a Friendly URL for this detail page. For example, for a country like United States and its State as AL URL: www.eEDirectory.com/United States/al

Click **Insert** to save information

Edit State

Editing a state is very similar to adding a state sequence. Just make necessary modifications and click **Update** to save the changed information. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

Delete State

The Site Manager can delete a particular state. On deletion, the page will refresh to produce the following page:



Country:	United St	ates			
	AK				
	AL AR				
	AZ CA				
	CA				
		20		and the second se	
		Add	Edit	Delete	
		-			
		Are you sur	e about delet	ing state AZ?	
			1995		

Delete State

Suppose you want to delete United States, click on the country to select it and then click **Delete** tab. A message "Are you sure about deleting state AZ?" will appear in the screen

Click **Confirm** to delete the state. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action

Add Cities

When the Site Manager clicks **Cities** tab, a page displays showing Country, State and City details. When a Country and State is selected, the city under it will also show automatically.

The Site Manager can add a single City under a single country and State at a time. When the Add tab is clicked, the following page will be displayed:



	United States	~
State:	DC	~
	Washington	
-	Add Edit Delete	
City:		
riendly Url		
u can choose	a location title to be accessed directly from the web browser th ist contain only alphanumeric chars like "a-z", "A-Z", "O The location title "United States" for United States country <u>omain name</u> /United_States" and its state "California" will be	-9" and "_" instea
e url "http://d	name/United_States/California" and so on for the cities.	
e url "http:// <u>d</u> ttp:// <u>domain</u>	<u>name</u> /United_States/California" and so on for the cities. = www.demodirectory.com	

Add City

- (i) Enter City under a particular Country and State
- (ii) Enter a Friendly URL for this detail page. For example, for a country like United States, it's State DC, and city as Washington URL: www.eEDirectory.com/United States/dc/washington.

Click **Insert** to save information

Edit Cities

Editing a city is very similar to adding a city sequence. Just make necessary modifications and click on **Update** to save the changed information. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

Delete Cities

The Site Manager can delete a particular city. On deletion, the page will refresh to produce the following page:



▶ City	
Country:	United States
State:	DC
	Washington Add Edit Delete
	Are you sure about deleting city Washington?
	Delete City

Suppose the Site Manager wants to delete Washington, click on country, state and city to select and then click the **Delete** tab. A message "Are you sure about deleting city Washington?" will be shown in the screen

Click **Confirm** to delete the city. Click **Cancel** to terminate the action.

EXPORT DATA

For more information, click Export Data



IMPORT LISTINGS

Import Listing Data

The Site Manager can import listings by browsing through the files. Click Browse...the Choose File window will open. Select the particular file and click Open option. The selected file will be shown in the Browse corresponding field. Click Import this file and the file will be imported into the Directory site.

When the Site Manager clicks **Sample CSV file in eDirectory Format**, a new page is opened displaying eDirectory information in CSV file formats.

To know more on *Click here to change these settings* link, <u>click here</u>

Import Log

This option allows the Site Manager to view Log details. The following is displayed:

Log	List						
In	nport Home	Import Log	Import Setting	ļs			
+ Lo	g list						
		1	(🛛 Delete	0	6	(987)
	Log Date Ti	me	Log Filename	Added Lines	Total Lines	Status	for set
	05/23/2007	15:05:42	edirectory_s	1	1	Finished	RollBack this import
Ð	05/23/2007	15:05:40	edirectory_s	1	1	Finished	RollBack this import
Ð	05/23/2007	15:05:39	edirectory_s	1	1	Finished	RollBack this import
+	05/23/2007	15:05:37	edirectory_s	1	1	Finished	RollBack this import



- (i) Log Date time shows date and time when the log was generated
- (ii) Log Filename shows the name of the file that is logged
- (iii) Added Lines shows the number of lines that were added
- (iv) Total lines shows the total number of lines for which import was attempted
- (v) Status shows the status of the import operation (complete/incomplete/suspended/pending)
- (vi) Roll Back This Import allows to undo the import

Click **Delete** to delete a particular log detail.



Note

Log Details can be viewed by clicking on the corresponding icon.

+

The details will be displayed:

Importing data to temporary table.
1 Line(s) read.
Importing Countries
Found 2 Countries.
No new Countries found.
Importing States
No new States found.
Importing Cities
No new Cities found.
Importing Categories
Found 8 Categories.
No New Categories.
Imported 0 Categories
Importing SubCategories
No New SubCategories
Imported 0 Subcategories
1 Account(s) And Contact(s) added
- Starting Listings import
1 Listing(s) added.
Processing relationship between Listing and Categories
1 Listing(s) updated.

Log Details

Import Settings

To get more information, click Import Settings



<u>MEMBER</u>

SIGN UP AS NEW MEMBER

A Member can advertise for their products and services in the eDirectory site. But prior to the advertising, the member needs to sign up as a valid member to begin advertising in the directory.

To sign up as a member, click **Sign Up**.

Search	
Join Now!	
t's easy and fast!	
Sign up!	
Already have access?	
enjoy our services!	
username:	ľ
password:	Ĩ
📕 log me in automatically	
Log In	
Forgot your password?	

Sign Up

If the Member already has an **existing ID**, they just need to enter their Username and Password in the respective fields, click **Login** to enter the Directory as a Member.

If it's a *New Member* then click **Sign Up** to register as a Member. The following steps will follow:



Contains Detail View ar Title, Logo Image, Add	appear in search results above Premium, E nd Summary View ress, Phone, Fax, Web Link, E-Mail Link, Sur resignation Icon, Coupon, Ratings and Revie	nmary Description,	Detail Description	n, Send to a Frier	nd, Add to
Business Title Map Print	Add to quick list Email to friend Coupon	Business Address	 Map Print	Add to quick list Er	nail to friend Coup
Business Image	Business Address City, State/Province, Zip Summary Description Phone	City, State/Province Summary Descripti Phone Fax Website Email	25.25C		Business Image
	Fax Website Email	Related Categories		Ratin	·
Ratings 🔹 🛊 🛊		Photo Gallery			Google Maj
	Order Now!	Gallery Image	Gallery Image	Gallery Image	Gallery Image
		Contact Form			

Order Now Page

The page will show various levels – Showcase, Premium, Basic and Free. The Members can choose from any of these options suitable for advertising their products and services. Some levels will require payment, but many directories will offer a basic listing for free. Members should choose a level based on their requirements.

Once the Member has chosen a level, click **Order Now** to become a member under that respective level.

It includes three important steps:

- 1. <u>Order</u>
- 2. <u>Payment</u>
- 3. <u>Place Order and Continue</u>



Step 1 – Order

In **Step-1**, the member has to *select a package* and place an order.

Select a package		Do you already have an account?	
Showcase	\$200.00 per year	œ	 No, I'm a new user.
Premium	\$100.00 per year	С	C Yes, I have an existing account.
Basic	\$5.00 per year	С	
Free	\$FREE	С	

Select a Package

By default, the **Showcase** package will be selected. The member can choose any of the other packages by selecting radio button corresponding to these packages.

The left panel will show account information. If it's a new user and signing in as a Member for the first time, select *No, I'm a new User* option. In the event you are an existing member select *Yes, I have an existing account* option.

Next, the member needs to provide their Username, password and retype password information for creating an account.

Account Information Please write down your usernam	ne and password for future reference.
Username:	Richard Username must be between 4 and 80 characters with no spaces.
Password:	Password must be between 4 and 50 characters with no spaces.
Retype Password:	•••••
Г	I agree with the terms of use.

Account Information

The member must select the checkbox corresponding to *I agree with the terms of Use*. If the Member does not check this box, he/she will not be allowed to procees further with the signup process.

The newly registered member <u>account</u> is available to the Site Manager in the list of accounts.

Next, the member needs to provide details on *Listing information*. Enter Title and Promotional Code number for Listing. While title includes a name for Listing, promotional code includes discount code number.



Listing Information	
Title:	Demo Listings
Promotional Code:	3456

Listing Information

Next, the member should add category and a subcategory for Listing. Accordingly, his listing is categorized within a category and subcategory in the Directory.

Members need to click **Add** to map the sub-category with the Listing. The Subcategory gets automatically displayed in the *Listing Categories* box.

Adding a Listing to a Sub-category also maps it with the **Category** to which the Sub-category belongs.

Members can click **View Category Path** to view the category/sub-category path for a particular category listing.

To remove a Sub-category that is mapped to a Listing, A Member needs to select a Sub-category and click **Remove Selected Category**.

and general and and and	tegories	
Categories FREE: 2. Extra ca	tegories/sub-categories cost an <mark>ad</mark>	ditional \$ 20.00 each. Be seen!
)nly select sub-categories th	nat directly apply to your business	type.
our listing will automatically	appear in the main category of e	ach sub-category you select.
😑 aaaaaa Add		
😑 ss Add		
Listing Categories:		
SS		

Listing Categories

Note:

For every Member, a Category level is set by the Site Manager. In the event the Member wants to add more categories than what is allowed by the Site Manager, the Member has to pay an additional amount fixed by the Site Manager.

Next, the member has to give billing details.



Billing Information (This information will not be dis	played publicly. You will configure your listing after placing the order.)
* First Name:	Richard
* Last Name:	Corleone
* Company:	Webspiders
Address:	2345 County Lane
Address (Optional):	
City:	London
State:	
Zipcode:	
Country:	United Kingdom
* Phone:	004423456789
* E-Mail:	devarati.banerjee@gmail.com
Pa	ay By Credit Card Pay By PayPal Print Invoice

Billing Information

The Member has to enter the following billing information, First Name, Last name, Company, and Address. Optional items include address, city, state, Zip Code, country, and phone. The fields First Name, Last name; Company, Phone and E-mail are mandatory and cannot be left blank.

The Member can pay either through Credit Card, PayPal or by printing an invoice.



Step 2 – Payment

Pay by Credit Card

If the member chooses payment by Credit card, the following page will be displayed:

▶ Billing Info	
* Card Number:	3700000000002
* Card Expire date:	23/05/2010 (mm/yy)
Card Code:	1

The Member needs to enter the credit card number, credit card expiration date and credit card code. Credit card number field and credit card expiration date are mandatory fields and cannot be left blank.

The last section of the page shows information that had been already entered by the Member during the billing process.

First Name:	Richard
Last Name:	Corleone
Company:	Webspiders
Address:	2345 County Lane
City:	London
State:	
ZIP:	
Country:	United Kingdom
Phone:	004423456789
E-mail:	devarati.banerjee@gmail.com
🗌 I agree to ter	ms! Place Order and Continue

Payment Page



Checkbox corresponding to *I agree to terms* option must be selected to continue. Select the *Place Order and Continue* option to continue the process of signing up as a Member.

Listing Information page will be displayed before the member.

To know more about Listing Information, <u>click here</u>



Step 3 – Place Order and Continue

Once the Member enters all information, the following page will be displayed:

Manage Listings						69	Found					
	# A	вс	DE	FG	НI					QRSTU	V W X Y Z	
			épé	loh		OF	in a		00	Basic DOG	5 -	
	Q V									nances and	pFree orts 🛧 Rating	
Listing Title	Q V							omoti	on 🔒	nances and	100 000 000 000	

Place Order and Continue

The status of this new listing will be shown as **Pending** for this particular member. The member can start advertising his products/services only after the Site Manager approves of the listing and the status turns to **Active**.

Listing Approval

The Site Manager will find activating status task for this Member in his <u>To Do Items</u> list when he/she logs in with his own ID.

To Do	Items
	listings to review and activate classifieds to review and activate
	Manager is where you can manage your eDirectory site. This allows you to manage d within eDirectory.
	\$1050.99 total payments received in last 30 days.
	\$5.00 total invoices received in last 30 days.
	35798 listings approved and active.
	11 listings waiting approval before going live.
	1 listing expired.

ToDoItems

The Site Manager needs to click **approval** to approve listings of Members that require approval.

Often there may be several accounts awaiting approval from the Site Manager. In that case, the system will demand a Search option [either by company or by



Username]. The Site Manager needs to click **Search** to approve the listing for a particular member whose information had been placed within the Search box.

	Company:	Webspiders	
	Username:		
		Search Reset Cancel Empty	
r	Username richard Company Webspiders Email devarati.banerji Phone 004423456789	ee@gmail.com	

Search an Account page

On selecting the searched user, the following page will be displayed:

Listing Title:					
Listing Level:	C Showcas	e C Premi	um 🕻 Bas	ic C Free	
Category:	Results Page - Gene	eral			~
Country:	Select a Country				~
State:	Select a State				¥
City:	Select a City				~
Status:	Pending				~
Days to Expiration:					j.
▶ Results	Search	n Clear			
Found 11 rec	ords Showing page 1	of 2 pages	Go to page:	1 💌 🕨	
	IQQ Showcase QQQ F				
🔍 View 🕏	🕈 Edit 📹 Gallery 🏢	Promotion 📊 action 🔀 Dele	2012/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00	s 🚖 Rating	
an a	Level			Ĩ.	
Listing Title	Level	Account	Status		
asdf		Account demo	Status Pending	0, 💅 🖬 🎽	

Pending Status of Member



The Site Manger should click **Pending** under the Status column and choose the **Active** option from the dropdown list to activate that particular Member.

Once the Site Manager changes the status to Active, the Member can log in and advertise their products or services.

Iready h	nave access?
njoy our sei	vices!
usernamer	richard
password:	•••••
🗖 log i	me in automatically
	Log In
Forgo	t your password?

Login page

When a Member clicks **Login**, the Member will be taken to their own login page where they can advertise their products.

Directory					
Con ector y	Welcome Richard Corleone!	Home	Manage Account	Help	Logout
Member Options	Welcome to the Member Section				
Listings	Welcome Richard Corleone!				
• Add Listing	You can add, review or update your listings anytime by selecting a link f	rom the r	navigation menu at t	he left, d	or one of
• Manage Listings	the links below				an an service
Promotions					
Add Promotion	Listings				
• Manage Promotions	Add Listing - You can add a new listing.				
Events	 Manage Listings - You can manage all your listings. Promotions 				
• Add Event	 Add Promotion - You can add a new promotion. 				
o Manage Events	Manage Promotions - You can manage all your promotions.				

Advertise page for Member



ADVERTISING BY MEMBER

A Member can add, review or modify Listings, Promotions, Events, Ad Banners, Classifieds, Articles, and also check out payment details, free items, transaction history and invoice history.

The Member can perform the following functions:

- <u>Listings</u>
 - Add listing
 - o Manage Listings
- <u>Promotions</u>
 - Add promotion
 - o <u>Manage Promotions</u>
- <u>Events</u>
 - o <u>Add Event</u>
 - o Manage Events
 - o Manage Billing
- <u>Banners</u>
 - o Add Banner
 - o Manage Banners
- <u>Classifieds</u>
 - o Add Classified
 - Manage Classifieds
- <u>Articles</u>
 - o Add Articles
 - Manage Articles
- Check out
 - Make your payment
 - o Free Item
 - <u>Transaction History</u>
 - o <u>Invoice History</u>

Note:

While the Site Manager can add/edit/view Listings of all Members, a Member can add/edit/view only his own Listings.



LISTING

Add Listing

The Member can add Listing Levels by logging in with his own ID. For more details, click <u>Add Listing Level</u>

Manage Listings

Members can manage only their own Listings details. Members can perform the following functions through thier own Login Ids:

- View Listings
- Edit Listings
- Add/Edit Photo Gallery
- > Change Promotion
- View Traffic
- View Ratings

However, "Continue to pay for you Listing" allows the Member to make payments to the Site Manager.



The following page is displayed:



Pay	Listing Name	Discount Cod	e Extra Category	Level	Renewal
•	Get your software for e-director	y now!	2	Basic	New
Г	Restauzrant Huber		0	Showcase	11/01/200
•	Test Listing		0	Showcase	New
Г	teste pagamento		O	Showcase	04/30/200
•	testing title		0	Showcase	New
Pay	for outstanding invoices	Date	Items	Amount	
r.	Customizations	04/02/2007	<u>View Items</u>	100.00	
10	nent Method				
Payn					

Manage Billing

The Member can manage billing processes by selecting the checkbox for Listing Name, entering Discount Codes, viewing extra categories added and calculating for each extra category, view Listing levels and view renewal details.

The last section allows the Member to select payment. Select radio button for making payments through credit cards, Paypal accounts and other options.

Clicking **Next** takes the Member to the following page:

* Card Number:	3700000000002
* Card Expire date:	24/05/09 (mm/yy)
Card Code:	
stomer Info	
First Name:	Gerry
Last Name:	Bosh
Company:	Technowledge Development (Pty) Ltd
Address:	1020 Saxby Avenue Eldoraigne



- (i) Enter the Card Number. This field is mandatory and cannot be left blank
- (ii) Enter the Expiration Date. This field is mandatory and cannot be left blank
- (iii) Enter the Card Code number. This field is optional
- (iv) Enter other details about Customer Info

Click the **Pay by Credit Card** tab at the bottom of the page.

The following confirmation page is displayed.

iish Billing	Finish Billing
ransaction Status	Transaction S
======================================	
Status: Approved	
Transaction Code: 507485124	
This transaction has been approved.	
Payments may take a while to be processed.	
After it is processed, more information can be found at the transaction history.	
Finish Billing	



PROMOTIONS

Add Promotion

The Member can add new promotions for theirown site. To know more about how to Add Promotions, <u>click here</u>.

Manage Promotions

The Member can view/edit and delete Promotions on their own site, through this option.

The Member can perform the following functions:

- View Promotions
 - Edit Promotion Information
 - o <u>Delete Promotion</u>
- Edit Promotions
- Delete promotion



EVENTS

Add Events

The Member can add new event levels to their site. To know more about how to add events, <u>click here</u>.

Manage Events

The Members can view/edit and delete events on their site, through this option. The Member can perform the following functions:

- View Events
 - o <u>Delete Event</u>
- Edit Event
- Delete Event

Manage Billing

The Member can pay the Site Manager through the billing process. Click on the link at the bottom of the page:



The billing can be managed from the following page:

Pay	Event Name	Level	Renewal
Г	basic event	Basic	05/08/200
•	test event	Basic	05/08/200

After an event name is selected, click **Next** to carry out the billing process.



Aanage Billing				
Billing Information				
• Back				
Event name		Level	Renewal	Yearly Prices
t	est event	Basic	05/08/2009	FREE
	Total Price	1	FREE	
• Back				
	Complete The Pr	ocess		
	Billing Informati	on		

In events were not free and Member had to pay an extra amount, the Member needs to enter the amount details.

Click **Complete the Process** to complete the billing process.

The following confirmation page is displayed.

Transaction	(Free) - Completed
Transaction S	tatus - Free
	Bill Amount: FREE
	Transaction Status: COMPLETED
	More information can be found at the transaction history.

Transaction Completed

Note:

In the Member needed to add more events than were set by the Site Manager, the Member has to make extra payments and the transaction process would show complete payment structure with details about discount, extra payment etc.



BANNERS

Add Banners

The Member can add new banners to the site. To learn more about how to add banners, <u>click here</u>

Manage Banners

The Member can perform the following functions:

<u>View Banner</u> <u>Edit Banner</u> <u>Delete Banner</u> <u>View Banner Traffic Reports</u> <u>Make Payments</u>

Note

Banners will be active in the directory after the Site Manager approves of it.



CLASSIFIEDS

Add Classifieds

The Members can add new classifieds for their own site. To know more about how to add classifieds, <u>click here</u>

Manage Classifieds

To know more about this section, click Manage Classifieds



ARTICLES

Add Articles

Members can add their own new articles for their site. To know more on how to add articles, <u>click here</u>

Manage Articles

To know more about this section, click Manage Articles



CHECK OUT

Make Your Payment

The Member can check his own payment details by clicking on this link. The following page will be displayed:

	Listing Name	Discount Code	Extra Category	Level	Renewal
	Auto Test		0	Showcase	05/02/2008
•	girish s		0	Showcase	New
~	Lindy House		0	Basic	New
Π	Sarah's Office		0	Showcase	05/28/2007
~	sdf		0	Showcase	New
ay	Event Name			Level	Renewal
~	sadf asdf			Showcase	New
o <mark>ay</mark> ay	for outstanding invoid Title	Date	Items	Amount	
	Title		Items <u>View Items</u>	Amount 600.00	
ay F	Title	Date			
ay F	Title Customizations	Date 05/25/2007		600.00	

Make Your Payment Page

The Member can select the **Pay** option checkbox to select payment options. Listing Name and Event Name shows the name of various listings and events. Discount Code shows discounts added for listings and events. Extra Category shows any additional categories added over the category level set by the Site Manager.

Level shows the category level for that particular event or listing.

Renewal option shows renewal status of a particular event/listing.



Pay for Outstanding Invoices

The Member can pay for outstanding invoices. The amount and other details will be shown.

Payment Method

The Member can pay through three options – Credit Card, PayPal, and by Printing an Invoice and Mailing a Check, whichever is convenient for the Member.

To know more on payment methods <u>click here</u>



FREE ITEMS

The Member can check out all free items by clicking on this option. The following page will be displayed:

	Check / Uncheck All				
Pay	Listing Name	Discount Code	Extra Category	Level	Renewal
	wfwef		0	Free	05/22/2009

Manage Billing for Free Items

Check the item and click Next. The following page will be displayed:

Manage Billing • Billing Information					
• Back					
Listing name	Discount Code	Extra Category	Level	Renewal	Yearly Prices
wfwef	N/A	0	Free	05/22/2010	FREE
	Total Pr	ice		FREE	
• Back					
	Co	mplete The Process			

Complete Billing for Free Items

Click on Complete the Process to complete.



TRANSACTION HISTORY

To know about Transaction History click on <u>Transaction History</u>

INVOICE HISTORY

To know about Invoice History click on <u>Invoice History</u>



Users are people who will be searching for a product or service within the Directory.

The following categories are available to users:

- 1. Businesses
- 2. Events
- 3. <u>Classifieds</u>
- 4. <u>Articles</u>
- 5. Coupons
- 6. Advertise with Us

HOME PAGE

This page is the first page displayed to the User when they visit the Directory site. The middle panel of the Directory site shows featured listings on some of the most popular subjects like banking and loans, exercise and fitness, food and drinks etc. Clicking on any of these will take the User to the page providing detailed information about these listings. The Header will contain the logo for the site and the footer will show the logo's of the companies advertising their products. The right panel will show links on upcoming events. The left panel provides an option to users to Search for a product or service.

Search by keyword

The User can search for a particular item by *keyword*. An example, this is how a user can search for Gifts and Flowers.



Search by keyword

Click **Search** and the Directory will display all the listings that relate to these keywords (*Gifts and Flowers*).





Search Results Category

The User can view a variety of gift and flower business categories on this page. The User can also search by Business.



BUSINESSES

The Businesses page shows categories on business types and featured listings on topics such as food, drinks, health etc.

Search Business

The User can search for businesses

- (i) <u>By Location</u>
- (ii) <u>By Zip code</u>

By Location

The User can search for a particular business by location.

By Location Search:	By Zipcod
Hotels	
Category:	
acomadation	5
Location:	
Australia	
Sydney	N
Sydney	

Search by Location

By Zip Code

The User needs to enter information on various fields to search for a business category.



By Location	By Zipcode
Search:	
Hotels	
Category:	
acomadation	~
Zipcode:	
10 Miles	of 500092 Zip
Search	Clear
Add your Business	

Search by Zip Code

Click **Search** and view the displayed results on Business categories. Click **Clear** to clear all information and start a new search.

EVENTS

The User can browse through a particular event category by clicking on the Browse Event Category option or by clicking on featured Events.

To know more about Search Event options, <u>click here</u>

CLASSIFIEDS

The User can browse through a particular classified category by clicking on Browse Classified Category option or clicking on featured Classifieds.

To know more about Search Classified option, click here



ARTICLES

The User can browse through various articles on topics such as diet, fitness and exercise, personal growth, banking and finance etc.

Search Articles

Enter subject of the article in the Search box displayed below:



The following article page will be displayed:



Search Article Result



COUPONS

The User can browse through a particular Coupons category by clicking on the Browse Coupons Category option or clicking on featured Coupons.

To know more about Search Coupons option, click here

ADVERTISE WITH US

This feature allows members to register and adverse with the eDirectory. For more information on how to advertise, <u>click here</u>

CONTACT US

This page provides information on eDirectory address. The user can fill up a form to contact the eDirectory members.

-----End of Document-----